
J. B. S. & Company Phore:22 82 6809

r(il

t
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

60. BENTIT-( K STREIT..lTtl lrl.OOl{
KOLK:\1,\ - 700 069

I \ I )I]PIiNI)I \ I ,\U])I I OIt'S 
'tI 

PoIt I

'to

TII[ MI]MI}I]I{S OII

BALI Y lU',r't' COMPANY LIMIl ]it)

I{cpori on thr ,\u(1i{ ot ihc lrinnn.ial Sialcirlentr

rlualificrl Ol,iniorr

lvo ha\1, audited tlrc a..omrianv;rg financial slairrnonis r)f I4/s ITALLY Jullj (IOMI'ANY
LIMI'I LD ("ihe company"), w,hi( h comprise lhc llalan.c Shect as at:llst \,1ard1 2022, ihL, slalom(,nt
of I'rofit and l.oss, anLl thc si.rt{,nrcrrt of (lash lrl)vv and notr,s to the iinan.ial stat( ln.nis, ,or ihd

vLrar cnr.ictl 3l! !lar.h ?022, including d \urnmary ,,1 .iSniri,rnl ,11t,runlir11 polrcjos anLl oihor
cxplanatorv inft )rrnation.

ln our ofinirnr alld lo thu bosl ol our inlormati{n1 .1nd .l.cordinl] tr) thc axflnnations givcn l() u:i,

cxcepl Iot lhe Wssiblc ellecl ol uguet lescribcd ifi ll* bnsis for qtalifici oltittiott st:rtioit ol o t
,r/o/1, lht afor(rsdill lindn.ial siatcmcnls 8ivr thr inh)rmaLion rclluir0(l l)r- tlr. ,\, i ir th. nr.nxrr so

rcquirt'ri antl lli\c.r trur antl l.ril vit,w in.onformit.,, rvjth thc r.i()unliirll plincjpl,,s tl:nur',rlly
d.cepicd in I dia, ol lhc sraio ol nllair$ of th( (:r)mpan) n,i at l\l,rrch I l, :022, ,rn(1 I']r(,fii anJ ilj .nsh

Il,rw for thc r . ar .rrJ.rl .rn rhar .laLc

ISasis for Qu.rlificd ()pinion

a) Atteniion is inviled to Nol? No. i I'oinl (Xl)(b) of statemcnt of signjficant A(.ounling
I'olicies rcgardin8 Oratuity provided as an expenses in thc statemcnt of I)rofi{ and Loss
in the ycar in which the payment for thc same has bccn made, which conrtitutcs a

drpariurc frorn thc Accounting Standard 15 - " Iimployec Ilcncfits " including disclosurc
rcquircmenl under thc said standard. Thc impa.t of lhc same in the l:irancial Statcmcnts
is disrloscd in No/. No. 25

b) Atlcnlion is invitcd kr Note No.29 of thc financial Sfaternjnts reilar.lin,i prcparation of
accounts as pcr A.counting Standard (AS) issucd by I('AI ilslcad of In.i AS in vi.w of
company madc applic.rtions for dciisting of sharcs to Slock Iix(han8c I hc impd.i of ihc

Cli
samc on thc rcpofled finiirrcials rcmains ,rn:rsccdaincd



{' ,^1" .""ar.*a our audit in accordaace with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) sPecified under

f ;":; iA;;) .i*" 
-'-p"'*' 

o..t' 2013 our responsibilities under those standards are further

described in the Auclitor's Responsibilities {or the Audit of the Financial Statements section of oul

report. We are indePendent of the Company in accorciance with the Code oI Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accoultants of India together lr.ith the ethical requirements that are relevant

to our audit of the financial statements undei the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules rhere under, and we have fullilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with dlese

requirements and the Corle of Ethics we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

s.,Ificient and appropriate to Provide a basis for our opinion

Continuation Shcet

t. r.i:

Key Audit Mattels

Kev auclft matters are those matters that, in our professional iudgment' were of most significance irl

our audit of the financial statements oI the cuient period' These matters were adciressed in the

context of our audit of the Iinancial statements as a whole' and m forming our oPinion thereon' and

we do not Provide a seParate oPinion on tlese ratters'

Emphasis of Mafter

Attention is invited to Nofe No. 36 of the financial Statements legarding misaPpropriation of a sum

amounting to Rs.54.93 Lafths of the compaay in the manner of cash embezzlement by an employee

of the company. The imPact of the same is disclosed in the financial statements'

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter'

lnformation other than the Finan'ial Statemedts and Auditols RePort Thereon

The Comparly's Board oI Directors is resPonsible for the PreParation of the other information The

other inJormation comprises the information inclurled in the ComPany's Annual Return but does

notincludetheFinancialStatementsandoulAuditol,slePolttllereon.ouloPinionontheFinancial
Statements does not cover the other information and we do not exPress any form oI assulance

conalusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit oI the Financial Statements' our responsibility is to read the othcr

informationand,indoingso,considerwhetheltheotherinformationismateriallyinconsistent
$,ith the Financi.rl Statements or our knowle<lge obtained du ng the coulse of our audit oI

otherwise appears to be matedally misstated if' based on the work we have performed' we

.on.lude that there is a matedal misstatement of this other iiformation; we are requied to rePort

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

I
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Responsibility of the Management for the Financial Statements

'lhe Company's Board of Directors is lesPonsible for the matte$ t:,t"1 : 
t*nt" 134(5) of tlle

a'.rl1r""tJa *a, ar, with resPect to the preparatron ot these fjnancial statements that give a true

ancl fair view of the financial positron anJfi'iu't"iul p"'to'*aoc" and 
-cabh 

flow of the Company in

accordance with the accounting p'itt"ft"" g"rr"'utt1' a(cePted in-lndia' including the accounting

standards specifiecl o.a"..".tio,, r::;1"n" e.t. rr'', , "rio*iuliq' 
a lso intlu.es maintenance of

adequate accounting l"to'at i" ut"o"r]"t" *idl th" p'oui"iolr' of fhe Act for sa(eguarding oI the

assets oI the Company u"tl fo' p'"t'""titg arld detecting frauds and other irregularities; selechon

anrl application of appropriate irr'pl"^"it^tion ut"i lrroit-tt"t-tunt" oI accounting policies; making

judgnents and estimates tn"t "'" '"^t""ubt" 
and Prudent; and design' implementation and

maintenance of adequut" i"'"'*f rittuttlJ 
"o"iols' 

that were operating eflectively for ensuiing the

accuracy and complet"n"tt of ttt" uttoottti'-tg records' relcvant to the pJeParation and plesentatior-I

oI the financial Etatement that give u t^" uia fuo r rcu and are lree from rnatedal misstatement'

i{hether due to fraud or crlor

In prcpadng the fin?mcial statements' [ranagement is responsible Ior assessulg the ComPany's

abitik to continue as a going concelo disclosing, as applicable, mattels Ielated to going conceln

;.idil;;;;...!"''0"'o "t "'""""ttg 
int""t *u"ug",r'ent either intends to liquidate the

a.r-f"-"i - ,"".""1 .perahons, or has no realistlc alternahve but to do so'

Those Board of Directors are also resPonsible fol ovelseeing the Company's financial reporting

Auditor's ResPonsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Iinan'ial statements as a

whole are free Irom material misstateme-nt, *h"tt'". d.," to I.uud oI eIIoI, and to issue an auditor,s

renort that includes oul opinron, Reasonable assulance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

"":[:::'J:i":::;J".:;;;';J";-u"o'au"'" 

rvith sAs will arwavs detect a material

misstatement when it exists Mrsstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, imlividualty o' i'."].t" ugg';g;i"' they could reasonably be expe'ted to influence d.Ie

".o".*. 
O"abto", oI users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As Dart of an audit in accordance with SAs' we exercise Plofessional judgment and maintain

pr"i^rirnnf tf..pti.''m lhroughout tlP audil \4ealso:

. Identlf,v anci assess the dsks of the material misstatement oI the financial statement'

whether due to fraud or "t'o'' 
Jetig'-t at-td perform audit procedtres responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit 
".,ria".." 

trrut"i" .rrficient ancl appropriate to Provide a basis for our

oPinion. The risk of not detecting a matedal misstatement resulting fron fraud is higher

than for one ."t'ttit-tg rtorn ""i' 
u" t'utta 

^uy 
involve collusion' forgery' intentional

omissions, misrepresentatlons' ol the ovelride of intemal control'

( 3i



. Obtain an understanding of internal linancial controls relevant to the audit in order to

design audit Procedures that are a-p'propriate in the circumstances 
-Under 

section 143(3)(i)

of the Companies Act, 2013, we arc';b;resPonsible for exPressing our opinion on whether

ah. .o^pu., has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls'

. Evaluate t]te apProPiateness of accounting Policies used and the reasonableness of

o..o.,"ti.tg "ttilnut"" 
and related disclosures made by the management

. Conclude on t]1e aPProPriateness o[ rEnagement's use of the going concem basis of

r, corrntinu anJ. base.l on the audit evidence ibtnrnerl' whether a mdlerjal unccrtainq P\ist\

il;;;::";;;"Jin.,"' 'r'" 
nu) ca5l signrficant doubl on the comPanv's abilitv to

;;;;r" ", a going concern l{ we conctude that a material uncertainty exists' we are

required to draw atte.,tio,t it-' o"' uttditor'' rePorl to the related disclosures in dre financial

statemer-Its or, if such disclosules are inadequate, to modily oul oPinion, Our conclusions

ur" r"."a or-r_il-r" u.,ait evidence obtained up to the date of our Audito!'s rePorr. However,

future events ol conditions may cause the Companv to cease to continue as a going conceln'

. Evaluate the overall presentahon, structure and content of the Financial Statements'

;:ffi;; ;" di""lo".ri",, and whet}rer the fil.rancial statements rePresent the underlying

transactiins ancl events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with Sovern'rnce regarding' among other matters' the

nlanneJ scope anJ liminq ol the dudil and significnnt audit findings' incluLling an\ \iPnr[i('1nl

i.l.i"n.,", in int"rnol .ontrol thal we identifv during our audit

We aLo provide those charged with govemance u'ith a statement that we have complieci with

relevant ethical requirements regarcr;g indePendence' and to. comr:runicate wjth them all

,"i",-*frip. ""a 
*Ler matters th;t m;t'reasonibly be thought to bear on our rndependence' ard

where applicable, related saf eguards'

Report on Othel Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As requirerl by the Companies (Auditor's Report ) OrLter' 2020 ("the Order")' issued bv the Central

Government OI lndia in terms of sub-section(11) of Section 143 of the ComPanies Act,2013, we

give in the Annexure A, a Statement on the matters sPecilied in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order '

to the extent aPPlicable.

L As required by Section 143(3) oI the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information ancl exPlanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the PurPoses of our audit'

b) Except for the effects of the mattel descibed in the Basis for Qualified opinion paragraPh'

in our opinion, proper books of account as requirecl by law have been kePt by the Company so

far as it apPears lrom our examination of those books'

Continuation Sheet

.) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and

are in agreement with the books of accounts' o!:
e'

the cash flow dealt $'ith lhis Report



d) Ex.ePt for the effects of the matter desc bed in the Basis foi Qualified Opinion ParagraPh'

in our opilion, the aloresaid ti"u"iiui 'ot"'"'to 
comply with the Accounting Standards

speciliell under Section 133 of the g'"t' 
'"ua 

*itt' Rule 7 of the ComPanies (Accounts) Rules'

Continuation Sheet

lor I.t3 S& ( omPa'rY

(lhartered Accountarts
No.:3237341

e) On the basis of the written rePresentations receivecl from the directors as on 31st March' 2022

taken on record b-v tl-t" gou'd ot pi'uc;' none of the directors is disqualified as on 3lst March'

,ori r-- o"t"* *r.inted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) oI the Act'

f) With resPect to the adequacy of the intemal financial conhols over finaacial reporting of the

Company and the operathg 
"*t;;;;*"i ";th 

controls' refer to our separate Report in

"Annexule B".

With respect to the other matters to be includecl in the^Auditor's RePort in^accordance with

ili'" r;"fit""a;;; 1e"ait *a e"Jito") Rules' 2014' in our oPinion and to the best of

o.,l info.-u,lott u"a_ u.cording to the exPlanations given to us:

II

2(11.1

Place: Kolkata
Datet 27.06.2022

UDIN: 223063544LQGFY4526

lIl.

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations which would impact on

financial Position in its financiat staE;nts - Refer Note No 24 to the finan'ial statements;

b) The Company clid not have any longterm contracts including deivative cofltracts for which

there wele anv material foreseeable losses;

c) There $'ere no amounts which were requirecl to be hansfered to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the ComPany'

With respect to the other matters Lo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

,"qu,r"J"nt. o, $chon tq7(lb) ot the Act' as amenJPJ :

In our opinion and to the best oI our inlormation and according to the exPlanations given to

us. the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors dudng the year is in accoldance

r{'itl the piovisions of section 197 of the Act'

Firm

tr co
a

C.A. Sudhanshu Sen

Pirtncr

Membcrship No.: 306354

KOLKATA
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"ANNEXT]RE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure A referred to in paragiaph 1 undel the heading 'Report on Other Legal &

Regulatory Requirements' of our rePort of even date to the financial statements of [4/s BALLY

JUTE COMPANY LIMITED Ior the year ended March 31, 202? we rePort that:

(i) (a) (a) The Companv has maintained Proper records showing full Particulars, including

quantitative cletails and situation of Property, Plant and EquiPment caPital work-in- Progress,

investment properties and relevant details of right-of use assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, rePort under clause

3(i)(a)(B) oI the order is not aPplicable.

(b) As explaineci to us, the Property, plant and cquipment have been physicallv verified bv

the management at reasonable interyals a1td no matedal discrepancies were noticed on

such verificahon.

(c) According to the in-formahon and exPlanation given to us and on the basis of our

examination of tl-re records oI the companv, the title deeds of immovable ProPerties
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the ComPany.

(d) The Companv has not revalued its ProPert-v, Plant arld Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) In our opinion and according to the informatron and explanation given to us, the

company does not have any proceedings initiated or are pending against the company

for holding any benami propety under the Benami Tnnsactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988

and Rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year at

reasonable intervals. In our oPinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by

the management is apProPriate. The discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory were not noticecl. However, the discrePancies noticed on

ve fication have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(b) The company has been sanctioned a working caPital limit in excess of five crore rupees,

in aggregate, Irom banls or financial institutiot's on the basis of secudty of current assets;

the quarterly returns oi statements filed by the comPany with such banks and financial

inshtutions are in agreement witi books of accLrunts of the company.

(iii) According to the information & exPlanatrons given to us arld the basis of our examinations

of the records of the Company, the ComPany has not Provided any Suarantee or secudtv or

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured/unsecured, to

companies/firms/Limited Liability Partnerships/other parties. The ComPany has not
made anY investments dudng the year.

(a) Based on the audit procedutes ca[ied out by us and as Per information and,

explanations grven to us, the ComPany has not made any investments in other Party.

c,a,lt
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(i\ l

(b) to (1) ln our opinion and according to the inJormahon and exPlanahons given to us and

onthebasisofourexaminationoftherecorclsoltheCompany'theCompanyhasnot
provided any guarantee or security or granted ar-ry Ioans or advances in the nature of loans'

,e.r."d/.,Ir."irrr"d, to companies/ furns/ Limited Liability Parherships /other Parties'

Hence sub clause (b) to (Q of paragraph 3(iii) of the said order is not aPPli'able to the

comPany.

ln our opinion and accorrling to the inlormahon and exPlanations given to us' the Company

has not;ranted any loan, made investments or Provided any guarantees or secudty to any

person specified under section 185 of the ComPanies Act, 2013 The ComPany has not given

or-ry lourr. u,-td guarantees or provided any sccu ty in connection with a loan' and make

investments ra,ithin the meaning of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013. Hence repolting of

other information under clause 3 (iv) of the said Order is not required'

According to the informafion ancl exPlanations given to us and on the basis oI our

examination of the books of account, the company has not accepted any deposits from the

public and there is no amounts which are deemed to be dePosits and consequently' dle

riirectives issuecl bv the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any

other relevant provisions of the ComPanies Act 2013 and ruIes made thereunder [the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the dePosits are not

applicable to the comPany.

The Central Government has Prescdbed maintenance o( cost records under sub-section (1)

of Section 148 of the ComPanies Act 2013, in respect of the activities caried on by the

Company. Wc have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the comPany in

respect oI products whele maintenance oI cost recolds has been Prescdbed and are of the

opinion that, prirna facie, the Presc bed accounts and records have been maintained We

have not however made a detailed examinatron of such records with a view to determine

whethel they are accurate and complete.

(')

("1)

(vii) (a) According to the inJormatlon and exPlanations given to us and on dre basis of our

examination of the books of account the Company is regular in dePositing undisPuted

statutory dues including Goods and Se ices Tax, Provident Fund' Employees State

Insurance, Income-Tax an<l any other stafutory dues to the aPproPdate authoriw and no

unclisputed amounts in respect of the above was ii afiears as at March 31' 2022 for a Period

of more than six months frorn the date they become payable'

(b) According to the information and exPlanahons given to us and tl1e records oI the Companv

"ru-i1"Jby 
or, there are no dues of Income Tax, Goods ard Service Tax' Central Sales Tax'

West Bengal Value Added Tax and Excise Duqv on account of dispute; ex'ept the following-

(n) ]n resPect of CST t'or lle Financial Yeat 2014-15 ttnd2015-16 atloulltitLg to Rs.14.65 Likhs

(h) l rcstled of\\ts VAT t'or the Financial ilenr 2005 06 tl tolt tiltg to Rs.'156'84Inkl$

(c) In rcspect of LSIC t'or tle Finnncial yet 2009 70 nnoltnting ta Rs 38'46 Lakls '



Continuation Sheet

, \ i, ) Ac\ ord ins ro th''"''*n:,. T1.")::il1';'J*:'j;;il' ::::Tl;::'ilT*::::
th€ books ot accounts and our

uirecorcleci in the botltt of uttcrurril^a *ftich rvere surrendered or disclosed as income rn

the tax assessments und"t th" l;;;;';;^;:t' lgol Hence rePorting of other inlormation

under clause 3 (viii) or tf-t" t"a o'i"t'"-".:t '"q''*a 
r*"a o" rlur Audit procedure and on

the Jormation and e.o'"""tt.,i,}i"" i'' tiJ^"^"*",,.""t' we are o[ the opimon that the

comoanr has not deraulred at;r;il;l 
'", 

o,i"' . any l'inanrral ln'drlrhon and

e.J.. fft" C"'pony ttas not i5sued any debPnLurH''

(ix)(a) Based on our Aucrit .:::".1],",#;l$::*'*1:}ilJ::,;ilffiTl*,:;;,:"",'::

HJ,*.'}.T:#::: i:"H:ll".;ffi: ii" 
-i^i-v n* 

"ot 
issued anv debentures

,h, Ac(orL'jins 
'|o '|hp '*':.-*"",:::;):::i:ils::i:i: l::T*il1i"''l'ill;l"I:i::l

:ilff::i;#;#j:Iffi'Iffi;;;:orlportilgotinrormabonundcrcrau5er(i\r
(b) of the saict Order is not aPPlicable'

(c) Accordins to the ir{""-:T 
T: r#;:Ti':"}:: nff"t::[:il;Ti:ffii::';

*,ll::':ilT:fj:T1""'J:n;;;;' "i,. 
r'rans avaited bv the comPanv were aPpried

by the comPany durin* tn" 
'"- 

tit 
"" 

O"ttoses for which the Ioans were obtained

(cr) on an ove'rarr exa'^i1Ti,T'"1ff:::*:n:.#,*"r#:ilI::;l""r1I
short-term basis have' PrIm

by the ComPanY

the records, the comPany

shares or fully or Partly convertible debentures

{e) Accorcling to the inforinahon ancl explanations given to us and-basedrcn out examination

o( the lindn, ial 'ldlem"n* o' tn"t'Lp-y' w' r'port that l]lo compan\ ha' nol talen anv

funcl from anv entity .:t n"*t'';;;"ttt; L* or to meet the obligahons of its subsidiaries'

associates o( joint ve"t*"'' '" ;;";;;'*"-oli '"'tt" 
t"notting of information under

.*"r" , t,'l iO * tn" said Order is not apPlicabie'

(f ) Accordins to the hr*-"*l-::f"", ::il:H."ilx:fit t"Jli".'"T:Tffi"7
us, we rePort that the comPan) s. Hence, rePorting

t".r,',,"' 
""'O 

in it\ subsiJiaries ioint venhrr" or as5ociate comPame

ofotherinfolnationu,,a",.ru,,"aii,llrlofthesaidorderisnotapPli.able'

{ \ ), d, Based u pon rhe a u J it pro.eJ-,r:: 
[:f:il::J' jff f.:.'s": ili:*:iiil:: ;: T'

',LH."iiiili,'l",J.Iil-';;; ;;"um'nrs) d,rins rhe l ear Hence reportins or

inlormdtion Lrnder (laute r (ttla) of the saiJ orLIer is not aPPlicdble'

to us ancl based on our examination of

(Lr) According to lhe injormahon dnd erPlanahont l'iv"n

has not made anY Preferential allotment or Private placement of

partially or optionally convertible)
(lu1Lv,

\
\

o),"i
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durhg the year. Therefore' reporting of inlormatron undet clause 3 (x) (1-r) oI the said Order

is not aPplicable.

('i) (a) Based upon the audit Procedures Pe or:"i:liJl:"flil*:.lfJ*Tr,T f;;
) [: Hffiffi :[ ;;,t]'"'5'T' i'" ii'"'-' 

"'' " 
0 a n d r e p o rt c d 

I'u:.i 
n s I h c v ? a r'

There has bem i t isapptopi.ttio, ,i"i|r*-"i "t.*.* 
Ldkhs 

-by-at' 
e@ouee ol the

cornpany i1l the na'|ttter of cash anbezzlin""i"'i1* **" - 
'u '1 

the Financial stdteneflts)

(b, AccorJins to thc ir oYmahon ant-"""::l:::'i.il:iil,f":,lilT;:ilj,:: ff:,l

i::;;;il'ilii::;:::::::'Ji: :;J';:', "-0"..'"''o"u 
and Arr*'lo^': Rures 20rr

witi the Central Government'

tct fhere has boen no inslance o[ whisLle blowrr complaints received b\ thp Companv

during the vear under audit

(xii) In our opinion and according to the i ormation and exPlanatlons given to us' the ComPany

is not a Nidhi C"p*y 
'r''"'"'o'l' 

"t""p"o;;;; ;;""" "nder 
clause 3 (xii) (a) to (c) oI

the said Order is not aPplicable to the ComPan)''

r. i il Based uPon thP a ud* o,.*1 :*' ff [";,:"k11 ::,H:'# Y:#|,"u'I]: T il".:.t"J';
thP managcm'nr' all transactions wrur *. 

" 
*-:':'i: 

:^:: ;-- ,li..r,]sed in lhP linancial

and 188 oI Companies Act' 2013 and the details have been disclos

i ","^""o "" 
t"n"o"d by the apPlicable ac'ounting standards'

( \ i v r{ d I Ba\ed on rnf ormation "il :lff :ffi ilIf :"#:::"HiltJ"tlIlli;" J'::;
opinion the LomPany has an mtel

(b) we have considered,'* *'".iliil:': Jfiil*; jl:#J ;1iT.?Iil:.:'j"J,""1'o 
*"

company hll date in determining tl

rr Ba*pd L,o th, aur,,-.y:,i:::'J:i"T*i]::y:'#::l ilTi*::l'l; 31)::il

:l"J::l*J:"J"::Til,lTkli.;d';;;;"" '"oi*"' under Paragraph 3 (xv) of the

orJer rs not applicable lo the ComPany

{\vil (a) lr our opinion' the company is not requ ed

Reserve Bank of lndia Act' 1934

to be registered under section 45 IA of the

is not required to be legistered under section 45 IA of the

(b) In our oPinron, the comPanY

Reserve Banl of lnLira Act' 1ql4'

is not a Core Investment Company (ClC) as delined in the regulahons

(c) The ComPanY the

maLle bv the Reserve

Older is noi aPPlicable

Banl of lndia. Accordirgli" rePorting



(cl) Accorcling to the inJormation and exPlanations Provided to us during the course of audit'

the Group (as per the ptot'isions of the Core Investmenr ComParues (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2016) does not have any core investnent company-

(xvii) Based upon the audit Procedures perfolmed ancl lhe inlormatiorr and explanations given by

the management, the company ha's not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and

in the immediately preceding Iinancial year'

(xviii) According to the inJormation and exPlanations given to us ancl based on our examination of

the records of the Cornputly, tft"t" f"u" 
'-tot 

be(rn uT resignation of the statutory auditors oI

323734L
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(xix)Based uPon the Iinancial ratios, ageing and e\Pecte'1 dates of realization of financial assets and

pavment o[ financlal liabilities, othei information accompanying the finan'ial statements and

our knou.li]dge of the Boald of Diecto$ and manaSement plans, we ale of the opinion that

no mate al uncertainty exists as on the date oI the audit repot that the company is not

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance,sheet as and 'hen they lall

due within a period of o"" y"at fro* ti" balance sheet date We' however' state that this is

notanassulanceastothefufuIeviabilityofthecomPany.welultherstatethatoul
reporting is based on the facts uP to the date oI the audit report anJ.we neither give anv

g,-ioru,-t,"-" ,lo, ur-,y u.surance that all liabilities falling tlue within a period of one yeal from

ihe balance sheet date witl get dischatged by the comPany as and when they fa1l due'

(xx) In our oPinion and according to the infomation and exPlanations given to us' there is no

unsPent amount under sutr-sectron (5) of Sectfun 135 oI tl1e Act Th€refore' the Company is

not required to transf"' u'-ty ''o"rrt 
to urly funcl specified in Schedule VII and sub-section (5)

of section.135 of the companies Act, j013. Hence, Paragraph 3(xx) of the order is not

the comPanv du ng the Year

npplicablP lo the . omPanv'

(xxi) In our opinion, the company is not required to PrePare Consolidated Financial Statements'

' ' 
H"n.", Pu.ugraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company'

For J'B'S& ComPanY

Chartered Accountants

Continuation Sheet

Firm Regi

C.A. Sudhanshu Sen

PaItner

MembershiP No.: 306354

Place: Kolkata
Datet 21,.06,2022

UDIN: 22306354ALQGFY4526
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"ANNEXURE B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial controls Over Finan'iat RePorting uider Clause (i) of Sub_

.."1.^ S of S""ai"" r43 of the Companies Act' 2013 ("the Act")

We llave audited the internal financial conhols ovel financial rePorting oI Ws BALLY JUTE

COMPAN'y LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31d March' 2022 in conjunction witl1 our audit of the

financial statements oI the ComPany Ior the year ended on that date'

Management's ResPonsibility for lntenal Finan'ial Cofltrols

The ComPanY's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controlsbaseclontheintelnalcontroloverfirrancialrePortingcriteriaestablishedbytheComPany
considering the esljential components of itlt"^ut to"t'ot ttut"d itt th" G'idul"' Note on Audit of

lntelnalFinancial.ControlsoverrmancialReportingissuedbythelnstituteofChaltered
Accountants oI India ('ICAI') Th"s" r""po""ibiliti"s Lclude the design' 

.implenentatron 
and

maintenanceoladequateinternalfinancialcontrolsthatweleoPeratingeffective\forensudngthe
orelerly and efficient conduct of its business' including adheren'e to Company's Policies' the

safeguarcling of its assets, tl-t" p'"'"'ttiott aIld detection-of frauds and errors' the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records' and the timely Preparation of reliable financial

hformation, as requiled under the Companies Act' 2013'

Continuation Sheet

Auditors' t{esponsibilitY

Our responsibilitY is to exPress an oPinion on the Company's internal Iinancial controls over

fir-rulr.iui."portir,! f'rus"d o.t oo' audit We conductecl our audit in accordance with the Cuidance

Note on Audit of Internal linancial Conhols over Fin;mcial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and

the Standards on Auditing, issuecl by ICAI and Presc bed under section 143(10) of the ComPanies

Act,2013, to the exlent apPlicable to an audit oI internal financial controls' both applicable to an

auc.IitollnternalFinancialConholsand,bothissuedbythelnstituteofCharteledAccountantsof
lnclia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comPly with ethical requirements

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonatle assurance about whether adequate internal

Iinancial controls over Iinancial reporting was established ar1d maintained and if such controls

operated eflectively irl all material respects'

c)ur audit involves performmg procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and tlreir operating effectiveness, Our

auLlit of intemal financial .ontrols over financial reportinjincludecl obtaining an understanding of

internal financial contlols ovel financial reporting, assessing the dsk that'a mate al weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and ipetating eife<tiveness of intemal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures 
""t"irca 

a"p"na on Lhe auditor's judgment' including the

assessment of the dsks of mateial misstatement oi the financial statements' whether due to flaud

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainc(l is sufficient and apProPdate to Provide a

basis fr'rr our audit opinion on the Company's intemal Iinancial controls system over financial

5a
reporhng

KOL



Contilluation Sheet

Meaning of Internal Financial Contlols over Financial Reporting

A Company's intemal linancial conhol over (inancial rePorting is a Process designed to Provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reli;b ity of financial ieporting and the Preparation oI financial

statements for external Purposes in *t()'ai"* ** generally accepted accounting p nciPles A

Companl,'s internal financial to'-tt'ol o'u'financiJl reporting includes those policies ard

orocedures that (1) Pertain to the mamtet'*t" of 
'"totat 

tttut' in reasonable detail' accurately and

lil; .J"#" i.;.i.", ""0 
uoo"ioo"' of the assets of the ComPany; (2) provide reasonable

assurance ihat transactions are recorded as necessarv to permit preparahon of financial statements

in accordance u,ith ger-r".u[y u.."p,"a *.ornur1g p.i".iil"", ur,a that receipts and expenditures oI

the Company are being made only in accordance"with attthorizations of management and clirectors

of the Companv; and 1:i p'o'ia" t"u"o"Jte assurance regarding Prevention or hmelv detection oI

unauthorized acquisihon, '"", 
ot ai"po"itio" of th" Co*lput1y's oss"ts that could ha1'e a material

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting' including

the possibility of collusion or improPer managemenl overdde of contlols' material misstatements

due to error or fraucl may occur and not be ietected' Also, projections of anl' evaiuation of the

internalfinancialcontrolsovelfinanciallePorringtofuturePeriodsaresubjecttotheriskthatthe
internal financial control over financial reportini m;\ become inadequate hecause of changes in

corr.litlons, or that tne degree oI comptiance with the Policies or procedures rlay deteriorate'

elfect on the financial statements'

Inhereflt Limitations of Intemal Financial Conkols over Financial Reporting

Basis f or (.halified Ot'}irlion

Qualified OPinion

According to the information and exPlanations given to us and based on our audit the following

nlaterial weakness has been identified irr the Coimpany's internal finaicial rontrols over financial

,"0..i"* r" 
", 

U, *"rch 2022 We draw attention to Note 36 o/ tl e fiftincial state'fte'|tts relating to

,i'" .r.n'-t*po."o.t"tion bv way of cash embezzlement bv an employee oI the comPany'

A 'mate al 1\'eakness' is a cleficiency or a combination of deficiencies in intemal financial control

or.er financial reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of

the company's annual financial statements will notbe prevented or detected on a timely basis'

ln our opinion to the best of our information and accorcling to the explanations given to us excePt

for the possible eflect of th" 'ut"'ial -"uktess describe'l J Basis for QualiJied Opinion paragraPh

above on the achievement oI the objectives of the col-Itrol criteria the Cornpany has maintained in

all material resPects aclequate internal financial controls over financial rePorting and such intemal

financialcontlolsoverfinancialreporlrrrgweleoPeratlngeffectivelyasol3lMarch2022basedon
the internal contlol over financial repor:tiag crlteria established by the Company considering the

essential comPonents oI internal control stat"d i" th" Goitluttt" Note issued by the ICAI

Y,

I



We have consideled the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the

nature timing and extent of audit tests aPPlied in our audit of the financial statements oI the

Company for"the vear ended 31 March 2022 and tiis material weakness has aflected our opinion on

tl-re sal.l'Iinanciai statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified oPinion on the

financial statements of the Companl'.

For J'B S& ComPanY

Chartered Accountants

Continuation Sheet

Fir ltcgistrni o.:323734[

C

C,A. Sudhanshu Sen

Paltnel

Membership No.: 306354

Place: Kolkata
Datet 21,.06.2022

UDIN: 22305354ALQGFY4526

KOLKATA
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Chartered Accountants
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BALI,Y JUfIi COMPANY I-'TI)
CASH FLOW S1'A ILNIEN I' FOR'I'IIr YIiAIt F\I)LD 31 S I \I,{RCI I 2022

OPERATING PROITI BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CqANCES

(Inoease)/Decrea* in Tiade & othe. Receivables
(Increase)/Decreaseinlnyenrories

Increas€/ (Decrease) in Trade payabtes

CASH GENERATID FORM OPERAAIONS
Direct taxes paid

CASH FT,OW BEFORE D$RA ORDINARY ITEMS

- EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS
LrEr ceslr n owopenATrNG AcrrymEs AFr rR rxcr prloNAt lrEMs rA)

{, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIIIES
NET PROFTT BEFORE TAX & EXTRAORDINARY TTEMS.

Depraiation& Amorisation Expenses
Interest ln ore
Inberest & Fimnce Charges

B. CASII FLOW FROM INVES1ING ACTIVIIIES
Expenditure on Property, planr and Equipment.
Interest received

NEr CASII FLOW IROM INVESTING ACIMTTTS (B)

C. CASqFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIS
Repayment & Proceeds from bo(owings
Payment of lnterest & Fha.ce Chaiges

NE"r CASH IROM FINANCING ACnViTIES (C)

NEI INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASiI EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalenrs as at rhe.ommen.ement of the year
( Aslt ]lNr) C^SH rQUMr.l NTS AS A I THF I ND ()F I ul
Signili.a nt Accounting Policies and a..ompanying note
are integ.al part of these linanciat Statements l-40
Figure in brackets represent ourltows.

\ \s Per Ou Beporr of rhis Dare Amexed.

[R\

t
CA Sudh:nshtr S.n .

s6,,f*e,il
(S.N.Saloo)

c.t.o.

DIRECIOR
DIN,06729238

DIRECIOR
DIN - 0676361!I

& CJN'R'IIALI Of IJOr\RD

M No. 306354

J. B. S. & Cotuli,nr,
Chartered Acc.ounta s

2 I JUN Z02Z

31.O3.2022 31,03.2021

439.50

564

801.32

5 i1 8.1

405.18

711.98

1941.11)
(800.29)

2,434_47

240.68

(2,552.45)

1,069.19

2,054 33

(80.95)

3't4 58

(83 01)

1,97316 23t11

1,973.36 281.54

11t125.74)
(5.4)

(573.8s)

/i8.72)
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20.05

774.43
301.8r r 'r.t.4lJ
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Bally Jute Company I-imited
Notcs to financial Statements for thc ycar ended 3l$ Mar.h, 2022.-

I.Basis of Accountinq:

a) The financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting hinciples (GAAP) under the histodcal cost convention on the
accrual basis and on the p nciples of going concern. The accounting policies are
consistently applied by the Company;

c) All the Assets and Liabilities have been classfied as Curent or Non-Cunent as per
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteda set out in Schedule III of the
Company's Act 2013. Based on tlle nature of the products and the time betlveen the
acquisition of the assets foi processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents,
the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current,
non-currcnt classification of Assets and Liabilities;

Accounting estimates could change from period to pedod. Actual results could differ from
ihose estimates. Appropdate changes in eshmates are made as Management becomes
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are
reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and if matedal,
their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

lll.ProDcrtv. Plant & EquiDment i
Prope*y, Plant & Equipment repiesent a significant proportion of the assets of the
Company. Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their odginal cost less accumulated
depreciation / amortisation. The Cost includes the purchase cost including impot duties

crl

Corpolate Information
Bally Iute Company Limited (The Company) was incorporated in India with limited liabilitv
by shares on September 4, 1982.

\ol j l!a.l: 'lcadaaa! a!!qq!r!le Policics

b) The Company has prepated these financial statements to comply in all material respects
with the Accounting Standards as presc bed by the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules 2006, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies Act, 1955 (to
the extent applicable);

II.Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conlormity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues a]rd expenses for the year.



Bally Jute Company Limited
Notes to Financial Stalements for the year ended 31!i March, 2022.

and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable costs of blinging an property, plant
& Equipment to the Location and Conditions of its intended use. Capital work in progress is
stated at cost. Cost comprises of expendifure incu(ed in respect of the asset under
development and includes any attributable/allocable cost and othet incidental expenses.

l\'.Dcl,recialion:

V.Inventories :

Inventory of the Company have been valued as follows

a) Raw Matedal

b) Work In Progress

c) Stores & Spares

d) Finished Goods

Depreciation on Propedy, Plant & Equipment is detemined using tie Straight Line Method
on pro-rata basis based on the useful life of the property, plant & Equipment as prescribed
under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, except for ttre ptini & machinery. The
management estimates the useful life for plant & Machinery to 25 years based upon the
evaluation carried by the tecluical valuer.

At Cost.

At estimated Cost.

At Weighted Average Cost.

At Lower ofCost Or Net realisable value

Vl.Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Initial Recosnition:

Ioreign currency bansactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying
exchange rate to the foreign curency amount at the date of the transaction;

b) lore qn Diff

Exchange Differences adsing on the date of settlement of monetary items are recognised
as income or expense on the date of settlement. Howevei, t}Ie resulted gain or loss
relating to long term monetary item for financing acquisition of deprecible capital
assets, is adiusted to the acquisition cost of such assets and depreciated over its
rernaining useful life.

.) Con

Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the closing of the year, are converted
into India curency at the appropriate mtes of exchanges prevailinj on the date of the
Balance Sheet.
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Bally Jute ComPanY Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31d March, 2022.

vu Itcvenue Rec

i) Sale of Product

a) Alt Export Sales in foreign currency are recorded at the rates of exchaage prevailing on

the dates when the relevant transactions take Place;

ii) Dividend and lnterest Incomc

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's riSht to receive dividend is

established which generally coincide as and when received.

Interest incomd is recognized on a time ProPortion basis taking into account the amount

Outstanding and the rate applicable.

iii) Insurance Claim

The Company recognise insurance clairns when the recoverability to the claim is

establGhed with a reasonable certainty which generally coincide as and when received.

\rlll.Government Gantr
Govemment Grants given for acquisition of specific fixed assets are deducted lrom the

gross value of the relevant fixed assets on comPletion of the works in a iving at the book
value.
Grants received ftom Govemment or other authorities towards revenue are recognized

over the period in which the related costs are incured and are deducted from the related

exPenses.

i\,) Fxport !n.entive

The Company has recognised lncome from Draw Back Duty on ExPort on Accrual Basis

IX.lnvcstment

Investment is treated as Non Current assets & stated at cost Provision for diminution in the

value of long term investment is made only if such a decline is other than temPomry nafure

in the opinion of the management.

x.B Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets

are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily

takes substantial pedod of time to 8et ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are

charged to revenue

(ar:

\-



Bally Jute ComPanv Limited

Notes to Financial St"'tli""tt" fot ttt" y""o' ended 31* March' 2022'

Xl.netrl9a94 B9!l!!11!

rlLQq,[asr4lllabilt]

Contingent Liabiuties are not provided for but disclosed by way of notes to the account'

a) Contdbutions to Provident lund are accounted for on accrual basis'

b) Liability in resPect of Gratuity is being Provided on cash basis'

c) Liabitity in respect Lo leave encashment is being accounted for on accrual basis as

calculated bY the Management

Curent tax is determjned on the basls of the amount of tax Payable on taxable income for

infr"^r. ,"**"0 o, is calculated at current statutory income tax rate and is recognized on

timing dilferences between taxable income & accounting income that oliginate in one pedod

and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent pe ods Defered tax assets' subject

to considemtion of Prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that

af1"* o ,""r"r-O* .ertainty that suffijmt future taxable income will be available against

which such defeted tax assets can be lealized'

xlv.!!qvr!1q!.s q! qqti4gerrslg {

outflow of resources

11t.guasagg !qr!!a!9i

outstanding dudng the Year'

Provisions involving substantial degree of estination in measuiement are recognised when

;; t;;;""", Jogation as a result of past events and it is Probable that there will be an

a) Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit or Loss for the pedod

attributable to equity shareholders Uy ihe weighlea average number of equity shares

b) For the purpose oI calculating diluted eamings Per share' the net Proht or Loss for d1e

-' 
'",r 

-"i 
i*"0* to the equity shareholders and weighted average numbet of share

;;;;;;;, "'e 
udl.,"tej io' th" effects of all dilutive Potential equitv shares'

\TILTaxcs ()n lnco&e
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RAt I-Y JUI'E COMPANY I,I\{I'I'FD

InrancialslaitmentNnt3:I(Nlarch,202:

Previous Year 13,000,000 Equitv Shaas of Rs 10/ _ each)

(Irdious Year 12,907,659 Equity Shares of R' 10/ each)

0/

2, Ft

Equily Shaas of Rs r0/_ each

907,659 Equit, Shares oI Rs.10/- ea'h

\)

Issu.d. Sub(ribed and Iulv paid rp Equiry

outsrandins at the beginning ol rhe year

Shares issued duing tne Year

Issued. Substibed and IulY Pant tP

T€dqT U8ht5 att..hed ro Sh,B

The onpany has on€ cla$ oI equity shares havng a pa' lalue oi R! l(]/ _ Per shire'Ea'h Equ'l' sharehold{ 
'5 

elSlhle

Ior one vote Per share held and n-", *'" nrn**to o''i"tii' *" *'t' 
'o""'" 

ol theconpan!'the equitv I

shreholderswitlbeeitledtor(eiveleruiningasetsolthe.onrpany,aierdiskibutionolallPrelerenr'alanrounrs
il;;;;;";;i" 

"'.rorrion 
to the menber oI equitv shares h€rd bv the shaehorders'

Th!mneolsh.rehokle'shotdingmoreth.n5%sharsinrheconrp?nyandtheirnumbersareasfouows

(,

'11

1353

850

13.05

7,746,91J

1,097,533

1,68t000

1,684,500

3713

13.53

8.50

1306

13.05

r,092533

r,684,$O

Capital Markeb Limited

Aspe.tive Tie UP Linrite.l

Iimncial SeNices LinnEd'

c ''l'l

NAME OF SIIAI{II IOLDIIIS
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BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED
or$ to rhe Fir .iat Srareh€nr 4 at 31st Mu.i, 2022

17412

Abhishek Kumar Kanl<aria 512900
Ashish kumar Kankari,

View Financial Seryi.es Lrd.

Kshiriz Nle.clEn.tise Lrd

tld

57:1.18-l

R[5ER\TES AND SURPLUS

Th. detaib oi the sharcholdings or ihe promorer ae as fottows:

s / (Delic ) in the starenent of

(170.76)

557.53

l5s758l

tr.s6) s)l
1.S91.69 

|
(1.534 9ltl

\17076)

557,5a

5,967.97

(s, 7,97)

2274.64

(1,S91.69)

Lo f,on LIC (S€.ued .gairsr rhe IGy Md poli.y of Key Man.gdiat pdsomet)

(356.7s)

2,531 51

(3,225.51

tcn lronr Related parttes

tnan lrom Orher Parries
167 00

NON.CUR&ENT LIABILIIIES

4. LONG.TERM BORROWINGS

.) Carda B.nl( T€m Lom

oc.

1281O9

10975n3

2500
15860m

1684500
135i1:t6
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BALLY JIJ"TE COMPANY LIMITED
to tne Fiencial Statemenl as ar 3lst Mdch, 202

17542

Ashish kumar Kankalia
L

Kshitiz Merchandise I_rd.

ll5r r6

RESI R\TES AND SURP] IJS

D) The details oI rhe sh.reholding, of rhe prcnorer are as rollows!

/ (Delict) nr lhe Sratenrenr oI

557,5a

(s5758)

5,967,97

(s,%194

\491.69

o.tJ4 911

(174 76)

382,95

(35676)

5,96t.97

\s,961.97)

2,r4,64

557,53

(557.53)

Lod flom LIC (Stua again3r rhe Key Md potiq or Key M.ugenl persoM€i)

1.555s1

1,1,I565

2.5315r

13,225.5)

L,an ton Relahd Padies

Lcn irom Other Partis
4,19 00

267.00

NON<URRENI IIABILITTES

4. LONG-TERM DORROWINC5

a) Cdda ank T@ Lod

I

3

A
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BALLY JUTE COMPANIY LIMITED
N.rp. r. tlp Finan.i,l Slatea.nt $ at 3tut M ch, 2022

CURRENT LIABILTTIES

s.SHORT TERM BORROMNGS

Working C.pial lacility rroo S.hednled Bank (Camn Bank)

(i) Prildy:s€.ured by hypoth<aiion oI Curent as*lswiz. Raw M.terials,
Work-in'Prcge$, Stores & Spares, Sem! FiNshed gontt Finished gmds and Bok debrs

(ii) coUatdal: Se€urcd by:

(a) Erbting Planr and Machinery

(b) EMI ot land with lactory buildin8 shed and Godwon in rhe mne of M/5 BaUy lute ComPany

Linited. (Dad no.6625 Measurins 17.005 A.tes)

(n) PeBoMl Cla.dre of Sri A.KKankana
(iv) coryotate Guarante oi An$ica ,ute Mills Ltd.

Cuirenr Maturities of Lnng-term Debt - Canata Bank Berer Note NoiA) 5Si t:

lnan from Related Parties

r,an tonr Other Part'es 1,43800

1200

D(n ro Micrc & SnEll Enterpri* (Rqn Note No.28)
t,567 53

lrrd. I'i!ilrlts lAqtins)

rrr Nls\ 1l_

0i') Disputed dues MSME
(iv) Dhputed dues " Olhe6

'lr.trlt PJirt,les ( eeida)

(iii) Disputed ducs MSME
( \ rt)Lp!1cd ducs - Olh.r\

Z OIHER CURRENI IIABIIITIES

InteEr A(rued and due on Bo owings

Int€crr Aarued bur not dre on Borro$ nrgs

Advatue against Covennent Crant

Advarce ,ron Cusloner

8- SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Provisior lor Income Tax

744.83

16.53

29.46

135.50

&t.a
155.94

54 6J

366 85

t62lt

r
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BALLY JUTH COMPANY LIMITID
(Rs.in Lakhs)

\otcs to the I,inan(ial Srarenenr .s nt -lrsr Nr.n..h,2022

Mar.h 2022 Mar.h 2021

NON.CURR[NI' INVESTMIlNTS

on Trade In!estment

per unif
N.nre ol the CoDpany

r0,000

(r 0000) Rs 10

AKK Mercantile Pvt. ]rd
Shares) I 0t) I00

1.00

2,123.U

1,571_23

6,760_82

201.27

2,143.70

1,695.54

5,543_09

173.67

10,65ri.29 ,856.00

2.917-71 2,077.41r

2,917.71 2,017,46

realects the figues of Lasa [inanciat year

CURRENT ASSITS

I.IIWENTORIES (As take4vatued and certified by rhe Management)
Raw Materials (Cost or Marker price whichever is tower)
Wor(-in-pr6gress (AtEstinated Cosr)

Finished Goods (Ar Cost or Net reatizable vatue whichever js lower)
Stores & Spares (At Weighred Average Cosr)

(

23
U

2,59.183 31115

Dis!rted ti:de Rccei\.dbte
Con.(1.r..1c@1

2,

U

l

.13

CI

1.00

TRADE RECETVABLES

Unsecured (Coruidered cood)



BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement as at 31st March,2022 (lts.in Lakhs)

Mnrch 2022 Mirch 2021

13. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

In Curr€nt Accounts with Schedule Bank

Cash in hand

OTHER BANK BALANCES

Fixed Deposit with Banl (Maturity less ttEn 12 montlls)

(Margin against BGlLg

14. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(unsecured considered sood)

Advances R€covemble in cash or kind or for value to be received

Advances to Ernployees

Advances to Suppliers

Advances to Others

Deposits

15. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Deposits/Balances withstatutory authoriti€s

Advan.e Income Tax ( IncludinS Tai deducted at source)

BalancewithGovernmentauthorities

Other Curent Aseets

30.38

13.97

217 16

7.85

75-32

l71 3l

301.81 I94.48

104.13 436.01

72_37

799-48

185.56

90.56

170.74

164.57

67.82

415.50

$

59.65

188.93

33.25

122_60

71-74

110.11

172.52

82.24



BALLY JUTE COMPAI.,IY LIMITED
Notes to the limncial Slatementforthc ycrr ended 31st NIrr(!, 2022

2022 2021

21,780.14

951.72

8.94

12.37

32,879 80

2,303.88

22 il5

35,206.03 22,753.17

5.64

1.68

8.72

1.36

10.087,32

2,443.70

20,76630

2,123.03

2,U7.48

14,n0.05
36.04

2,443.70

2t,046.97

21,086.9t 15,065.54

7,577.X

6,7&.82

7,695.54

5,543-@

7,234.638,332.05

979.85

3,295 98

1,695.54

5,543.09

.1,275.837,23E 63

(1,093.42) (2,e6r 80)

4,958.87

367.U

78.18

't.42

5,786.76

428.41

133.09

6,348.26 5,406.31

16. REVENUE FROM OPEBATTONS

Sales oflute Goods

i.) Donesti.

ii.) Expo

Sale of lmport Licen e

Duty Drawback on Erport

Revenue hom operations (Net)

17. OTHER INCOME

Intercst Income

18, COS'I' OF NIA'I']]RI,\I,S (]o\SL\1ED

Opening stock

sale of Raw lute
Closing Stock (Refer Note No.11)

Lesr: IGuran e Claim

19, CHANGES IN IIWENTORIESOF

FINISHED GOODS WORI(-IN.PROGRESS

AND STOCK'TN.TRADE

Closing Stock in hogress

Closing Stock ' Finish€d Goods

Opening Stock in Plogress

OpeninS Stock Finished Goods

(Increa*)/ Dec.ease in Stock

20. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries,Wages, Allowances& Bonus

Contribution to Providmt & Other tund

Staff Weffar€ E)(penses

Director Remuneration

15,W7.79

32.

.:.

(Rs.in Lakhs)



BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to th. finan.ial StatemeDt aor th. y.ir cndcd 31st Nlarclr,2022 (Rs.in Lakhs)

2022 202\

FINANCE COST

Net gah on Fo.eign Currency Trarcaction

OTHER EXPENSES

Stores & Spales consumed

Fr€ight on Govt. Supplies

RepaiN to Building
Repairs to Machinery

Bank Charges

Brokerage & Conmission
CSR Expenses

Payment to Auditors

Mis.ellaneous Expens€s

853.22

(s1.90)

801.32 711.99

1374.47

1,156.32

598.63

50.61

215
186.24

46.26

8.63

84.80

8.46

3.30

1.00

904.08

1,024.43

1,045.69

385.65

46.99

13.25

ln.2a
41.15

21.t0

85.24

6.64

3.30

100

427.65
j,281.37
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tsally Iut(] (ilmpany Limitcd
Notes to Financial Statements for the yenr ended 31n NTarch,2022.

Additional Notes in relation to Financial Statements

i. Bank Guarantee given by the Company's Bankers amounting to Rs.383.91 Lakhs-
(Previous year Rs.363.91 Lakhs)).

ii. Claim not acknowledged by the Company for sales tax demand for vadous financial
year under appeal Rs. 12.49 Lakhs (P.Y Rs. 289.39 Lakhs).

iii. The Company paid Rs 4.55 (P.Y Rs.4.55 Lakhs) for liability of Rs.4.55 Lalhs (P.Y Rs.
4.55 Lakhs) against Payment of Gratuity Act -1972, matlet is pending under appeal
with the appellate Authodty.

iv. The Company paid an Advance of Rs 7.82 Lakhs (P.Y Rs 7.82 Lakhs) against the
demand raised by E.S.I.C oI Rs.38.46 Lal&s (Rs.38.46 Lakhs) for which the Company
made an appeal.

Liability of Gratuity has been determined on the basis oI Actuarial valuation as per
revised A915 as on 31.03.2022 Rs. 1530.99 Lakhs (P.Y. RS. 1528.59 Lakhs). The same
will be accounted for as and when paid.

 udik)rs ltem u ncralion .orsists i)f
(Excluding G.S.T.)

3.31-)

1.00

,1.30

27.(a) In the opinion of the Management all the assets other than Fixed Assets and Non-
Cufient Investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course ofbusiness, at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Provision for
depreciation and all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of what is tequired.

(b) The Company is yet to receive balance conJirmations in respect of certain trade
payables, other payables, hade receivables, other receivables and advances. The
Management does not expect any material difference aJfecting the current year's linancial
statements due to t}le same.

28) A Sum of Rs. 81.03 Lakhs (P.Y 6.00 Lakhs) is payable to Micro & Small Enterprises which
are outstanding as on 31st MarclL 2022. This inJormation as required to be disclosed under
the Micro arld Small Enterprises Development Act 2006 has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

25.

26.

Audit t.'r's 3.30

Tax Audit Fees 1.00
'lotal l.3i)

24. Contingent Liability not provided in respect of

Year 2020-21Palticulars Year 2021'22



Bally Jute Compary Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for fhe year ended 31* March, 2022.

Additional Notes in relation to Financial Statements

24. Contingent Liability not provided in respect of

i. Banl Guarantee given by the Company's Bankers amounting to Rs.383.91 Lalihs-
(Previous year Rs.363.91 Lakhs)).

ii. Claim ot acknowledged by the Company for sales tax demand for vadous financial
year under appeal Rs. 12.49 Lakhs (P.Y Rs. 289.39 Lakhs).

iii. The Company paid Rs 4.55 (P.Y Rs.4.55 Lakhs) for liability of Rs.4.55 Lakts (P.Y Rs.
4.55 Lakhs) against Payment of Gratuity Act 1972, matter is pending under appeal
with the appellate Authority.

iv. The Company paid an Advance of Rs 7.82 Lakhs (P.Y Rs 7.82 Lakhs) against the
demand raised by E.S.LC of Rs.38.46 Lakhs (Rs.38.46 Lakhs) for which the Company
made an appeal.

Liability of Gratuity has been determined on the basis of Actuafial valuation as per
revised AS15 as on 31.03.2022 Rs. 1530.99 Lakhs (P.Y. RS. 1528.59 Lakhs). The same
will be accounled for as and when paid.

26. Auditors Rcmuneration consrsts ol:
(Excluding G.S.T.)

Year

3.30

1.00

4.:l(l

27.(a) In the opinion of the Management all the assets other than Fixed Assets and Non-
Curent Investments have a value on realization in the ordinary course ofbusiness, at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. Provision foi
depreciation and all known liabilities is adequate and not in ex€ess of what is required.

@) The Company is yet to receive balance conJirmations in respect of certain trade
payables, other payables, hade receivables, other receivables and advances. The
Management does not expect any matelial difference affecting the current year's financial
statements due to the same.

28) A Sum of Rs. 81.03 Lakhs (P.Y 6.00 Lakhs) is payable to Micro & Small Enterpdses which
are outstanding as on 31st March, 2022. This information as required to be disclosed under
the Micro and Srrall Enterpdses Development Act' 2006 has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of inJormation available with the Company.

co

25

g.

Audit Fees 3.30

I'ax AuLlit Fees t00
Total ,1.30

Particuia.s Yeat 2021-22



29) The Company has decided voluntary delisting of equity shares of the company from
Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., as Per the resolutlon Passed in the Board Meeting held on

13e March, 2020. Accordingly, the company has aheady applied for its delisting under
the SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations 2009 on 6th August, 2020. Necessary

approval is pending to be received from SEBI. Since the company is under process of
delistin8 hence financial statement has not been prePared as Per the requirement of Ind-
AS. The impact of the same on the rePorted financials remains unascetainPd.

Bally lut€ Compan,Y Limited
Notes 1o Financial Statements for the year cnded 3l't March,2022

30) SEGIvtIiNI REPOIiI'INC

The entire operation of the Company relates to only one segment i.e. Jute Goods. As
such thele is no separate repoitable segment as defined under Accounting Standard-17

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India on Segment RePortinS.

31) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE:
Name of the Related Parhes and relationship with them;

L
Relationship

Company
Having

SigniJicant
lnlluence

Bally Jute Mitls
Employee's

Provident Fund
Trust

P.F.l.oan
Rs.1.30 Lalhs
(P.Y.9.37 LalJs)

Rs. 37.37 Lalts
(P.Y.36.07 Lakhs)

Key Managerial
Personnel

Mr. J.K.Kapila
(Manager cum

Director)
Rcmuncration

Rs. NIL
(P.Y. 1.43 Lakn6)

Key Managerial
Persomel

Mr. Satyananda
Saho (Chief

Financial Officer)
l<cmuncration

Rs.10.89 Lakhs
(P.Y. 10.55 Lakhs)

K-.) N{anagerial
Pcrsonnel

Mr. Sashi Prakash
Purohit (Manager) Remuneration

Rs.14.57 Lalhs
(P.Y. 13.48 Lakhs)

Ke1, N{anagerial
Pcrsonncl

Mr.M.R.Yagnik
(Executive Director)

Renlunerittion
Its. 27.541-akhs

(P.Y. 21.E6 Lakhs)

Key Maaagerial
Pemonnel

Mr.S.K.Agarwal
General Manager
(F&A) & Secretary

Ilcmunel ation
Rs.19.26 Lakhs

(P.Y. 18.19 Lakhs)

Control by
Shalcholdcr

Ambica Capital
Markets Limited

Loan Taken
Rs. 148.00 Lakhs

(P.Y. 12.00 Lakhs)

Rs. 609.00 Lakhs
(P.Y Rs.461.00

Lakhs).

Balance
Ouistanding as on

Name of the Il.elated
PaItv

Transaction
during the year



Bally Jute Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for lhe year ended 31st MarclL 2022

Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the Profit aJter Tax, attributable to tl1e Equity
Share holders by the weighted average number of Equity Shares Outstanding during the

ar as below

Nominal Value per share (in Rs.)

Weighted average no. of shares

Basic Earning per share (in Rs.)

t0

1,29,47,659

2.76

2.76Diluted Earning per Share (in Rs.)

2.t)7

2.97

33) DEFERRID TAXA IION

In view of Accounting Standards 22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income" issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India Deferred tax Liability for the year amounting
to Rs.50.93 Lakhs (P.Y 41.18 Lakhs) has been recognized in the Statement of Profit &
Loss ,
The deferred Tar( Assets & Liabilities comprise oI tax effect of foltowing timing
dilferences

I'articulars

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act

Less: Defered Tax Liability

Depreciation as per Companies Act

Deferred Tax Liabilitv @ 25.168%

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Liability

Particulals 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

10

Profit after Taxation (Rs. In Lalihs) 382.95 356.76

For Basic E.P.S 1_,29 ,07 ,659 L,29,07,659

For Diluted E.P.S 1_,29 ,07 .659

2020-2L

(R")

5bE.7ii61I,E7

,105.1E139.50

Differential depreciation 16,3.61

50.93

233.39 '192.2't

50.93

284.32

41.1E

233.39Closing Balance of Defered Tax Liability

32) EARNINC PER SHARE

2021-22

(R.)

24237

41 71



BallY Iute ComPany Limited
Notes to Financial Sfatements for the ycar ended 31n Malch' 2022'

34) QUANTATIIT DETAIL

35) During the year, the company has incured a loss of inventory valuing Rs' 128 32lakhs due
' 

to firi broie out at mili on the 10th day of January 2022 and the same has been adiusted

with the raw matedals consumed. The company has lodged a claim with insumnce

(Rs. In Lakhs)

a

i.

Value of ImPorted and

Indigenous Raw Material &
Store6 (including ComPonents

& Spare Parts) consumed

l{aw Material :

2.43't366.242.99%632.48ImporteLl

9J.571,'r'1699.3097.019;20454..19Indigenous

100,,1,15065.54100,,1,27086.97.I'OTAL

Stores:

Imported

100'r,102.1.'13100'ri1378.,17Indigenous

100-'/"7024.43100'7,,137A.471'OTAI,

larning in Foieign CurrencyU

95 t.72Export of goods calculated on

F.O.B. Basis

Expenditure in Foreign

Currency
Iii

366.24Import of Ra$' Jute

2095.60Import of Flax

3.62,11.42Travelling Expenses

company and is in regular follow up in the said matter

Sl.No Pa{iculals "/"

Value

2020-21
%

2211.83

632.1E



36) During the year, an employee of the company has misapPropriated a sum of Rs.54 93

Lakhs of the company in the marurer of cash embezzlement. The employee has absconded

and necessary legal action has been initiated by tJre Company. The Management considels

the same as irrecoverable. Hence necessary accounting treatment has been made ur the

financial statement.

i7) Clorporate So.inl ltcsponsibiliti ((lSlt) c\pcndihrre

The Company has taken steps for hunger eradication in the local area, towards CSR

expenses. The details arc as under:

Particulars

Amount required to be spent by the company during
the year

Amount of expenditure incured on Hunger
Eradication.

3 Shortfall at the end of the vear

4 I Totalof years shorda
Rcaslrn for shortial]
N.rturc ol CSR d.tivities

SI
No,

2

I'lace : Kolkata

Ycar ended 31d
Iliarch 2022

Y.;r ended 31"'

Maich 2021

Rs. In Lakhs

8.31 6.58

8.46 6.64

NA NA
Ilunger hradicati{}n

Nil

I

5

a
7 | Details of related party hansachionc in relation to CSR

I expend ifu re as per rele\ ant Accounting Standa rd :

38) Goods & Service tax balances, as appearing in financial statements are subject to
reconciliation and annual return. However, in the view of the management there is no
matedal impact of the same.

39) Figures are rounded off to the Rupees in Lakhs and decimals thereof, uriless otherwise
stated.

40) Previous year figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever consider
necessary to conJorm to this year's classification

Chartered Ai:coun
r:.R.N 34E I,oR & oN BE AI } OI' BOARD

(lA Sudhanshu Se

M No. 306354

Patner

) (S.K.Agarwal)

Manager C. M, (F&A) & Seoetary C.[.0.

tg-s-,L, ftl
-s,g
(S.N.Sahoo)

J. B. S. & COMPANY
Chartered Accountarrs

2 1 JUN 2022

I)atcd r

a,tl\I t Al a

,.t

t

Balty Jute Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements fot the year ended 31't March, 2022.

FOR J.B.S. & (bmpany

l

Nit

DIRECIOR

DIN,06729238

DIRECIOR

DIN-06763614



I
BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED

Regd OlTc: 5, SREE CHARAN SARANI, BALLY, HOWRAH- 71 1201

CIN: L5 t 909w8 1982PLC035245

E Mail Id: sanjay.agaval@kankariagroup.com

To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 40th Annual Report on the business and

operations of thc company together with the Audited financial statement on standalone

basis lor the f,nancial year ended 3lst March 2022.

IAL MNIARY OR IIIGIILI1

Duing the year under review, a brief break up of the financial performance of the

Company is given as under:
iD Lacs

2. DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resowces of the company, the Board of Directors of the

Company have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31stMdrch,2022.

3. CH,INGE IN NATURE OF BI]SINESS. IF ANY
'lhcrc was no ChaDge in the nature ofthe business ofthe Company du ng the year

For the year eDded
3l't March 2022

For the r_ear ended
31" Nlarch 2021

l'articular\

Revcnuc from ()perations 3s206.03

1755.65 I 59iJ. I:l

801.32 7t l.9q

386.I -i

:119.5 0 405.1E

480.97

Profit bcfore finance charges, Tax,

epreciation/Amortization

\et l'rolit belbrc I'axation

Less: Dcprecialion

l'jrolit bclin c I'ax. D

on r\rrorlizahorl

st,l.83

]] 1.8ETax expenses

382.95 356.75t'rofit/(l-oss) altcr tax

BOARD'S REPORT

I Lcss: finance Chalgqs

95:l.l l

4. OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
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OPPORTUNITIES

t

Du^ring the Iear 2021_22 under revie

;:;m:*il*fl fl ,r"? :iiili?"*Hij ili I 
jl;, ff .:i#;

before ux ., *,. ornri..i"in:,::, T:,:^y-", *s. 5t4.83 lakhs ,is i.uis profit
respecdveiy. The producrion and.ri._ ]'''. '"'.*tpondrng prcvious vear 2020 21uolro," t"',n, ou",, "o,;;;;;;;#::^i:rins 

the vear under .",,i"* *"." high", i,
was robusr -,1 g"r"".i"r, .".a'"rivrl1lear' 

The domestic markcr during rhc learshonage of **;,,. il';;;r','j; '-ll ':" 
under review was affe*ed due rointervendon. ---"qrrg raw iute prices coupled wjrh gorernmenr

3

T

The environment friendly natural fibr

".otogi.a .on,.ro,, "nJffi;;;;::: 
iute has alwavs been prererred by

worldMde. re and more usage is being p.omotei

ll:,.r^: 
*r::* 

".lmparheric rowards jure considcring rle tivetrhood otworkers and farmers associated with rl
mandatory o.der ror ;J;;;ilil .*ff;:i:*: ;::j"T:l"" "

TIIREATS

The shortage and ascending raw iure or
Jure rs an essentjal commodin . ,r: lll^fi.r, ^, 

,:r emmenr inLervenrion as.
and governmenr ,r,"*""lt"ri ,"j'.,.tunarled 

Production owing ro shona8e
Sovernmenr orders being shifred ro

The Central govemmenr under Iurccomrodiries) Act lggT conrinued 
Parlagng Marenals {Compuisory use in packing

packaging of loodgra'; ;';;:"rlii 
reservadon no''n. o.d", to, .

Jure pnces amidsr ph;,i."1 .',of,rn" 
"1"-jlr1 

Indusrrl -". ;;r;,;;;;.:TT3
T}e end users oI iu Le'proau.r.- r,".t,"j"11L ]i" "Yt" t o ad ver"e cli ma r ic cond r r ions.
of finished p."a 

".,r. 
'ar.*"*, 

"r,' 
J"'.lijl".tl:,' 

*t"t'tions jn ,ie\a of increasoo priccs
sector for meetin' p;.;;;;;;;#Tlt""-hr8h Prices rie demand from sor crnmcnr
pa.Lagins ode, aid "#;;:;;r::::s. 

the vear was robusr in view or manddroryor lute products are likely to pick up.

B. OPPoRTUNITIES AND TIIREADS



plastics in absence of stable supplies of jute bags for meeting food procurement

needs of Govemment of India. However, the demand is robust for food

procurement govemment proSramme benefiting Jute Industry and expected

good monsoon wilJ sober rhe raw jute prices.

ii) 1hc Compulsory packaging order issued by govemment of India under IPM
Act 1987 for compulsory packaging ofprescribed percentage of food grains and

sugar in jute packaging material is a function of Sovernment policy and

procedures. However, the suppon undei JPM Act to the iute industry has been

continuing from years and is likely to continue in the interest of workeN and

farmers.

iii) In view of high prices of mw jute export markets for finished products could

be impacted.

iv) The flucruation in crop size is a function of weather conditions coupled with
area under cultivation and the same governs the law material prices. The

availability of raw jute has been an area ofconcern impacting production.

C. s[-(;]M\ I \\ lsll oR PR()t) IC I WISE PIIRITORNIA\CIE

The Company is engaged in single business segment i.e. marufacture and sale of jute

goods. Hence, disclosure requirement in respect of busi[ess segment is not applicable

under accounting standard AS- 17 issued by the lnstitute of Chafiered Accountants of
India.

D. OUTI-OOK :

The anticipated problem of raw jute shortage seems to subside with the arrival of new

raw jute crop and expected normal monsoon conditions. Reports of sowing of new crop

for the jute year 2022-23 has been encouraging and favorable weather conditions could
propel significant jump in the crop size. The outlook of industry is bright owing to jute

being a natural fibre with bio-degadable characteristics. The Govemment policy has

becn supportivc and govemment orderc continue to remain buoyant in the domestic

market. Thc dcmand lor jute goods is expected to rise in view of increasing plastic ban

around the world due to ecological concems.

E. I\TERN,{L Co\I ROI, SYS \I A\D TIITiIR ADEOUACY:

The internal controls of the company has been strengthened with higher frequency of
intemal checks and balances so as to provide desired timely alert signals. The said



;1"'Jll;1rT:'fff:l,T* iiliJil":li.i: *,:,ins. ins,arred LRp sy*em ui, herp in
the routine 

"r,".t. o, u ."guli ii.,,';ill.l" l"t'' "'ait mechantsm is in place ro conducr
management. roughout the year for befter control atrd efficient

T IO

Rs. In lacs

The following arc the significant areas offinancial performance

t- tilt.\N RLsouRCts

T}-e industrial ReJatrons of the Droduct
2o2t-2022 *",. ;;;;;toi ;j il;'Il^::" or rhe companv dunns ,he nnunc,ar year

producri!it]. safety. cosr 
""r"J. ""-Illlli. 

supervisory Derclopment programs on
out a, a mamer of routir" wi;;i;i":lTlcalrons and human relations are teing ca6ied
rhe company is confiJ;; t";"';#;:i-:r.( ommrtmenr and lovaltv bv stafr members.dlenges o, competitive market condittons.

G.C 'I'

Statement in lhis Managemenr Discusl
ooJectrve. projecrion. expecration. ..,:fL 19- 

o'"'I'i: Repon. descnbing company s
Industry posirion *l ,"it",'.""li,rl',jrmare 

or predicrion is based on tie pre,ailing
wirh regards ro turure ;;;;il;;:;:.ytch mav be different fiom what is enr rsaged
flrture in view of Lhe J"'.iirirli,i,iii'lTance However' this mav undergo changei in
rerarins ro Jure ,,a*"r. ei;ir i"n."#J"Ht il"I;::1:: -ndrrion. Goveriment porrcy

COR?ORATE GOVERNANCf,

Particulars
2021-2022 2n2n-202t

Revenue from Operations (Net)

Cost of Material Consumed

Finance Cost

Profit After Tax

Inventory

35206.01

2t086.97

80t.12

382.95

10656 2q

227 s3.t'/

I5065.53

71 t .98

356.75

9t56.00

Ir. lermf of Regltarion .]4(3) of rhe sec,,rihc. ,^,robrrsation. -i or..i",#'n"qffiffH";:#,i,,.;:iT3ir::1;j,n 
TJiI,Ti



corpomte govemance together with a certificate frorn
\l s PRAMOD ACARWAL & CO., a firm of pmctising company secreta es,
conlirming compliance thereofis given in ANNEXURE-I forming part ofthis report.

E. \L\IBER OF BOARD MEETINCS

Elelen \,leetings ofthe Board were held during the financial year ended ot 31.03.2022.
For derails of the meeting of the Board, please refer to the corporate govemance report,
which forms the part ofthis report.

9. INTER\.{L } tNANCI.I.L CONTROL SYSTEMS AND f i{[ fii EQU.\CY

'fhe details in respect of intemal financial contol and their adequacy are included in
managemcnl discussion & Analysis which form part ofthis report.

10. PARTICUI,.\RS O1i LOAN. GI]ARA TEES AND INVESTII{E TS UNDER
SECTIO\ 186

The particulars of loan, investments and guarantees have been disclosed in the financial
statements for the year ended 3lsiMarch 2022.

11. PARTICTiLARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMRN TS WITII RELATED

As required under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015, rclated party hansactions are
placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Wherever required, prior approval of
thc Audit Commiftee is obtained on an omnibus basis for continuous transactions and the
corresponding aclual transactions become a subject of review at subsequent Audit
Committee Meetings.

All thc rclaled pany transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on
a,'r arm's length basis and in the ordi[ary couse of business and in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 therc werc no materially significart rclated party tansaction which may have
conflict with interest ofthe company or which are required to be reported in form AOC 2.

The disclosures as required AS - 18 have been made in Notes to Accounts of the
Financial Statements for the year ended 3l "t M arch,2022.

12. t .REP0RT

The Notes on accounts referred to the auditors' rcport are self-explanatory and do not call
1br any further explanation.

I

?. \\\T \I, RETURN

The Annual Retum of the Company is available on the Company,s website:
http://www.ballviute.com/.
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13.
{ {}

NG E ANC LPO TION TH

There is.no material change in rhe financial position of rhe Companv subscquenr tobalance sheer dare which will aftecl the Company.

r4. ENVIO [r].aH r_II. Y ONSERVATI oN. TECIINOT- OGYo () CE ITND iTGO

As required by the companies Act 2013, the relevant data pertaidng to the conseruationofenergy etc. are given in ANNEXURE _2 ofthis rcport.

15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In compliance wtrh the reouiremenl ofthe Companies Act.20ll Ihe Company has pul inplace Risk Minrmization and Assessmenr piocedures. In order ro Jmeir,rell anaefficiently manage isk and address challenges, ,fr" "".prry i"." f".rrfu,"a n^tManagement Policy.

1.- -:::Plnil., of^policies and procedures adequately addresses the various risksassocrated with your Company.s businesses.

During the year under review. there is
1rMp; ;id;";-"' " ' !w' utqq a no change in dtector & Kev managerial personnel

Mrs. Shyam Sundar Singh. (holdrng DtN-0676J614) shall retire by rotarron ar lhe ensuingarxlual general meerrng and. being ehgible, offen nimsetffor re_# "i;;;;,.' 
'

The-.information about the director seeking re_appointment as required by Regulation
:1lll-"f_l!: s":r"t,:s.and 

!11!anee Board of India rristrng ourrgarilns #d D,,..rorr,"rcqurremenE) Kegutahons, 2015 and Secretarial Standard o;Oeneil Meetings have beengiven in the notice convening the ensuing a.nual general meeting

r6. DrR[C'l oRs

I6. I'I i \l C

All the independent directom have declarcd that they meet the criteria of independence

l* j::"ll^:::,:: 
^,l1sj6 

) ol lhe companies Acr.'20 t 3 read *i,r,' n"e,ru,ion r ot r )(urdou Kegurauoh zJ ot tle Securities and Exchange Board ol- lndta ( LlstiniOblieatron" an.lDisclosure Requirements) Regulalions, 201 5.

(

o



In the opinion of the Board of Directors, there has been no change in the circumstances

which may affect their status as independent directors of the Company and the Board of
Directors;re satisfied of the integ ty, expertise, and experience of all the independent

directoN on the Board of Directors. All the independent directors have registered

themselves on INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DATABANK'

1?. KEY IVIANAGE RIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, there is no changes in Key Managerial personnel (KMP) as

per provision ofCompanies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015'

I I', Pf]BLIC] I'EPOSITS

The Company has nol accepted deposits from public within the mealling of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed there under' Further, no amount on

account of principaL or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of
the balance sheet.

The Board of Directors have appointed M/s Rakesh Agarwal & Co , a firm of practising

company secretaries (COP 9014) to carry out the Secretarial Audit under-the provisions of
SectioniO4 ofthe Companies Act,2013 The report fiom the secretarial auditor in Form

MR-3 for the financial year 2O2l-22 does not contain any qualification, reservation or

adverse remarks. The sicretarial audit report is enclosed as ANNEXURE-rII to this

report.

2r|.,\._1\!tL)jjB.li.\&[5!.eQIX!-tIAN(!

ln compliance to sElll circular no. CIR/CFD/CMb1 127/2019 dated 08d February, 2019

Annual Secretarial Compliance was conducted by N4/s S Dalmiya & Associates,

pmcticing company secreiary. The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report in prescribed

iormat uider Rigulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 20i5 is given as ANNEXURE- IV which forms the part of this report'

The observations made in the report are selfexplanatory.

Fwther, the Company has filed the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report for the year

ended i lst March, 2022 issued by the secretarial auditor wittr CSE Limited on 23'd May,

2022.

19. RTTARIAL 1'I

21. csRTrFICATE OF NON.DISOUALIFICATIO NOF iiIta{j.C ! ( irrts

ln comDlance to SEBI (t-isting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)

2018 Jated 09h Mav. 2018. Certificate from Non-Disqualr fication of Directors was giren

by M/s S. Dalmiya & ,A.ssociates., practicing company secretary The Certificate from

l.ion-Disqualification of Directors in prescribed fomat under Regulation 34 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations is given as



Hif,l*Urffi;IJlich forms the part of this report. rhe observations made in the rcpoft

t)

I P

Du.i[g the year ended 3isr March, 2022, yolt Company has spent Rs.846.000/_ onvarious CSR activities as per laid down under schcdulc VII of section 135 of theCompanies Act,2013. The annual report orl CSR activities.Companies (Coryomte Social

cY

rn terms of Rule g of
is providcd in

Responsibilitv po lic_"") Rules, 2014,ANNEXURE-V| tonning parr of this report During the year undcr revrew. our CSRprogmms were oriented toward vanous aotivities lor hunger, Poverty & Malnutrition,Promotion education to chi Idren and other various allicd activities. The Cory)orate Socialr\csnonsthljttJ Policy of the Company as adopted by the Board of Directors is availableon ('ompanv 's websitc lhe ition of CSR Committeeis disclosed in the rcpon on corporate govemance part ofthis report.liming
23. AT-IDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining to comDosition r

so\emance reports wr,)i.r,) r";,r,l" r* il,Xlll:;:[r,*" are incruded in rhe corporare

'),,1

Ii F,R

The Board members are provided wlthto enable rhem ," r". iil"ir. '*i* "irlt"jt'u'l documents. repons and inrcmal policies
presentarions .," *"J" .i-iil e""11 

'I',l"'p?ryt procedure' and po|cie. l'criodic
p"rformun"",pdur"f;;r;; i;.;;; 

ano Board (-ommiftee Mectings on business and

:. ll i).,-l IN l,'A c ,\ 1''.iNS. POS11'Ivf
R:

The Nomination and Remuneranon,Comminee 
_has Formulated lhe cflleria foroerermrning qualitications. positive anributes ana independence oi i]r"i,i..,,n ,"rrn. orprovtstons of section I 7g(3) of rhe Cotzut5. 

.npaDies Acl 20ll and SEBI{LODR) Regutarions.

Nomrnation and remuneratron commit
become direcrors in accordance *i,n",".|N.R!' 

identtly persons who are qualified ro
composirion ,,d di;",;;;;;;;d:'i:^j-t. :"''lu ratd doun. rhe \RC re!,en rhe
2.0 r r and s E B r{ Lo on i n"";r, 

",. 
":3',T,;g' ,,l:qh:""T 

iTlJ,;[" ff# i;:;;
::ffflTijflT' of erigibre candrdares incrudrng ,h;j;- ;il..,;fl;;l],r."n, u,a

()
t, {} l)

s

26.

Nomrnalion and Remuneration Commiftee of the Board has devrsed lhe crjterja lorevaluatron of lhe rndependent directors. the Board and its commrttees. lhe tsoard has



carried out annual evaluation of its own performance' and that of its committees and

rndr! idual dircctors.

27. R \

DetailsoftheRemunerationPolicyaregivenintheCorporateGovemanceReport-

28- CREDIT RAT'NG

India Ratings & Research (Ind-Ra) has affirmed long-term issuer rating at 'lND BBB"

ii" "tii""f" 
u"tr". The instrument-wise rating actions are as follows:-

SU o T i ti.
29.

The Companl has adopted a Whisrle B-lower policy' to provtde a formal mechanrsm to the

l)rreclors anJ employees to repofl rh;ir concem about unethical beha\ ior' actual or

su,oecred fraud or riolation oi,r," t oapuny:, code o[ conducl or ethics poltcy The

rlli.i'rr"r,o."a,- "."q"u,. 
*r"g"ot ugu'nir vrctimization of employee5 who avail of

it:'ri".l;;;;; ;;.t;,.o'p,o'ia' ri' al'""'iccess to the chairman orrhe Audir commiree'

It is affirmed that tro persoDnel of tn"'b"-p-V has been denied access to the Audit

Committee. The whistle uf"*"t 
- 

p"fi"v is hosted on company's website

(www.ballYiute.com)

30. PARTICLTI,IRS OF EMPLOYEES

Particulars of employees and the ratio of the lemuneration of each dtector to the median

emolovee s remunerat'on und otf'er oetails in terms of section 197 of the Companles Act

l'i'ij rl,i ,lit *,1" ! oi,r," co,np-i"t ieppoint,n"n' and Remuneration of Managerial

;H,,fiilil; i+ i'"' p"" i'r tt']' niiit Ho*'u"''.in terms.of secrion 136(1) or

the comDanies Act 2013 the tttp"n -j'e"tt"'"t' are betng sent lo the members and

il;'#ii;; it"io", lt"rrraitg these statements' The Annexue are available for

ffi"ilil;d;-il".u"r. ut tr," n"nltered offrce of the company during working

hours on working days tor a p""oa'"oi"ii a"vt before the ensurng Armral General

ffi;; Ii;;;;"?, ;'"opv of the ttut"-"nt 
't'uti 

t" made available to anv members on

dcrnaud

1'
-11 I ES tlr N ct

AlflmedINI) Btsll,'Stablccd l-imitFrmd Aflirrr-edIND A3 I
lruutl- tl-inllbascci\ Alirmcd
TeIm Loan

AssiIND BBR, StabIc'l arlr Loall

The Company has zero tolerance tor sexual harasement at workplace and has adopted a

;];;;ilil;, prohibition 
""d ';;;;i 

of sexual hanaiement at workplace' in

/

B4ling alEon

_--IND 
BBB/stubl"



line with the provisiom ofthe sexual harrasement ofwomen at workplace (prcventation,
prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder. An Intemaj Compliants
Committee, Known as the prevention of sexual harassement (POSH) committee was
constituted to inquire into the complaints of sexual harasement & r.commend
appropriate artion. further, the Company has not received uny 

"o-piulni-of 
,"*rul

h anaseme n t d uri ng fi nancial yeat 2O2j _2022.

32. STA ORY AUD

As per the provisions of section 139 read with section l4l of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made there under ofthe Act, the period ofoffice ofM/s. J.B.S & Co., Ctrartered
Accountants, 

- 
(FRN: 323734E) Statutory Auditors of the Company expired at rhe

conclusion of forthcoming Amual Geneml Meeting. The audit committe" and board of
9ly!"i !g T:olr-ended to appoint M/s. R. Koft;ri & Co.LLp, Chartered Accountants,
(FRN: 307069E/E300266) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a tennof 5 (Five)
consecutive years (i.e. 01st April, 2022 to 3lst March, 2027) onsuch remuneration as mav
be detemined by the Board of Directors based on the iecommendation 

"i ilr" era,i
Committee and..mutually ageed by the Statutory Auditor and Management of the
Lompany m addttton to the reimbusement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred
by them for the pupose of audit.

Further, tr s. R. Kothari & Co.LLp, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 307069E/E300266)
have confirmed their eligibiliry and qualification required under the ect ior trofarog tte
ollice. as the Srarutory Audttor ofthe Company.

33. INTERNAI- AIIDITORS

Thecompa[y has appointed M/s Srimal Jain &-Co. as the Intemal Auditors in the year iD
2018 for undefined period.

34. (losl {l r} t1.)li5

As per directives of the Central Govemment and in pursuance to the provision of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed therq under, the
Company is required to catry out an audit of Cost Records maintaiaed by the
Company in respect of each financial year. As per recommendation of chairman of
Audit Committee, M/s B.G Chowdhury & Co., Cost Accountants, has been appointed
as cost Auditon to conduct the audit of Cost Records of our Company for the
Financial Year 2022-23. The remuneration proposed to be paid to them,
recommended for Btification by the Audit Committee, require nrification by the
shareholders of the Company. In view of this, your mtification for payment of
remuneration to cost auditors is being sought at the ensuing AGM.

35. SUBSIDIARIES. .'OINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATIiS



There is no company which has become or ceased to be the Company's subsidiary' joint

;;;; ;; u..o'"i* .o.p-y during the year' The Company-does not have anv

,.ilrlO*ty,.j"* *.tre or;ss;ciate company as on 3lst March' 2022'

)RTIN RE IRED YTH c{)\ ANIE ANlEN
36. FRAUD RIlt

r.2015)

37. DIR

The Comoanv has adopted bcst pracrlces for fraud prevention and !t l'ollo\a s confidenlial'
j::"#[ ;:,,,fr,;;;;;, ;;r'J 

", 
abuse to rhe approprrare responsible officials of the

lffi;;;:'tj;fi;'iii" v; ;;;;r'r"' of the companv has misapproprjated a sum of

t,.'jq.q:.oOo tappro*) of the Company in lhe manner o[ cash 
.embe'/Tlemenl 

The

;i";;;;;;;.:;rdei and necessary legal action has been inrtiated bv the companv'

TOR ST lil:

InaccordancewiththeplovisionsofSection134(5)oftheCompaniesAct2013.itis
hereby staied to the best of our knowledge and belief that:

,\inlh.nrenarationoftheaDnualaccountsforthefinancialyearended3lstMarch'"' ;;;;. il';;;iJble acco'nting standards had been followed along with proper

explanation relating to material departures;

h)thedirectoNhadselectedsuchaccountingpoliciesandappliedthemconsistently-' 
uoa tn"i" lrag-"nts and estimates that are reasonable and prudelt so as to glve a

rueandfairviewofthestateofaffairsoftheCompanyasat3lstMarch'2022
and ofthe profit /loss ofthe Company for that period;

cl the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
'' ;";';;;;;;;td. in a'ccordance with *e provisions olthe companies Acr 20ll

i", t"f"g.?.i-g,r," 
"ssets 

ofrhe company ind for preventing and detecting ftaud

and other irregularities:

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis;

/l The directors had devised prcper systems to ensule compliance with the

'' il;;;r'; .ii1ppri..uit iu*t uni tt'ut such svstems were adequate and

operating effectively.

fl The directoN had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the

" ;r;;;,;;, ru"t ino-ut nnnn"iul controls are adequate and were operating

.ii"J,*Jrt wrt,i. 
"mrming 

this' your directors confirm the followrng:

i. Systems have beerr laid down to ensure that the transactions in the company

aie executed in accordance with management's authorization in adherence to

policies and procedues adopted by the Company'

)



EL

I lt.

l\'

l_._."],:,rnt assels of rhe Company are veflfied ar reasonablc rnlcnals andappropnale acrions are raken with respect ro aiiterencer. ir 
'an 

y.;;..,J,i:assets rs permitted only in accordance
no assers of rhe comp;;y';;;r;;;:;; i."h man^asement'\ aulhoriTarron a,rd
in acco.dance wrrh rl;i ;:;;il#J, :: ::il,?:J""J;:iii;:fi ;::)"T*r,
Systems and procedues exjst to mainta
ano detect trauds and erors. 

.tn checks and balanccs and lo prevent

Proper frameworks exist to ensure
racrirtale limely and elfective |1rJ:l."" 

ransactions are recorded lo

. 
accordance wirrr gei"e*,,r'""."r,'.0 iffi li;; Jl",f i:X*'., 

sraremenrs,n

]ff,"ilir":f Hlj:":"JJfl"I1;flX,:g" ,,0 sincere appreciar on ro rhe cusromers
conlinued suppon rec;;;fiil; i#,ffi]ovees 

at all Ievel lor rhe cooperarion dnd

Place-Bally

Date - 04.07.2022
For and on behalf

f**,
of the lloard of l)ireck)rs

(Chairman)

(0672923U)
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of atl its stakeholdeN

2. BOARD OF DIRECTOR :

a) ComPosition of the Board

compallles

E

rhe Repon conraining lhe detail) "iST:l'.':r""o",tu;i:tT:HllJ8;i::il::ll
Jute Company Limited pursuant to ran^
'o*.f 

".rr! 
n;or*".enis t Regulation' 201 5 Lisling Regulalions'

1. CO}IP\NY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

BALL, JUr E coMpANy 11? "'*"., fi3g#ilf :51,:1; :,:illffi']'"*;
;[*-"ffi ::f :lit:r*C*=*X;1"m*:.**fi lil]J:'fl i51:#
snon! emphr'is ro upho^ld the 

'"l"rj],iiil"""'r 
'"ii,,iJ io p,or". rhe iong term interest

The 
-ompany s code of coryorate gov(

rhe composition of B"'9'1 ?11":?:: if,il".::['flLi":rTr"*EH]J:#:i1iltii
Hffi '""-t[':ffi '"J'"iirifr i*l[",*l'..ii;:**:::llrui:13iTfi
Board of India (Lr:ting obligaitons 

1"*""*rrr""r:r. ,Lrently. rhe Board of Directors
(herernafter referred lo as'sEBl Li:tl8 

i';;;;"'i;;_i*."utir" itna.p.no"nr) Directors.

consists of 4 (Four) Directors wrth I
i',o""i1"""-t-*,'te Director' I r one )'Non-Executive woman Director'

'l'he Non-Executive Directo$ are liable to retire by rotation'

AlllndependentDlrectorsoftheCompanyhavebeenappointedasperuheprovisionsof
the Companies Act 20r; -a *rtt ru'lliir"" unatt uni ut p"' rrsrrng Regulalion'

None of rhe Director on the *I ::,i#'&tfl;l I",T,f;l;fl5,"#t'le;'::"*i'ffi1:
:iff.'"Jlil,:"t"#,T:";il":":"j";jiJil""';'il;;;;i"' 

and in more than r0 pubric

ANNEXT]RE- I TO THE BO



I

PORTON CORPoR{.TE GovE RNANCE

The ReDon containlng lhe details of Corporate Covemance Sysrem and process at Bally

r,'ra cmn.nv I imited Dursuanl to Pan i"i '"n"a'f" 
V of SEBI ( Lisling Obligation and

il:;;;; R;r;;;;;;nist Regurarion' 20r5 -Lisrins Regulations"

1. COTlP,,\NY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

BALLY JUTE COMPANY LTD (THE COMPANY' believes in cultivating the

virtues of good corporate govemanoc u-"it' tt'" *guni'utlo1 to^attaln -llyed 
gowth

rhrouuh fair and ethical dealing rn p'ouii to tf it oijtcrrre' lhe Company is imided by a

i.,'iJ,l!,ffi;il ;;'ilii1r'"I^'ii'v''"*tparencv and accounrabilrrv in.all its affai6

The Company's code of corporate go'"rnunt" is aimed to protect the long lerm interest

ThecompostrionofBoardofDfectorsoftheCompanyhas^anoplmum.combinationof
non-executive directors rn contormlty 'itt' 

S""tl* 149 of the Companies'Act' 2013

i'i'"r"1""i"t t"r.""J,o as "the 'qci t anJ Rezulation t7 of the Securities and Exchange

Board of lndia tListing Obligauons una-Oiitfo'*t Requirements) Regulations' 2015

I*"r"t., *'f"."a to i. *Sr-gl Listing iegulations"t Presently' the Board of Directors

|,i.n',r,:';i o iirrri oi*o"" with 2- rTrv'ot Non-Executive llndependent) Direclors'

i lonel ron-rxe.urite Dlrector' I lone) Non-Executlve woman urrc(tur'

The Non-Executive Directors arc liable to retire by rotation'

of all its stakeholders

2. BOARD OF DIRECTOR :

a) Composition of the Board

All Independenr Dircctors oI the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of

il: c:ri,pun;;;ir; i.r'una 'tet 
tom"a *ere under and as per Lislins Regularion'

None of the Director on the Board Is a member of more than 10 Committee or Chaiman

;"1'J; ;hX;;;,n""' u"'ott urt *f iotpanies rn 
'nhich 

he'she is a Direcror' None

of the Directors holds office io -or" irt* 
j6 companies and in more than 10 public

companles



b) ,\tte[dancc ofDirectors tlt Board NIe.,tings and last,\nDual Grneral i\lcctingalong rvith no. of other Directorship(s) and other Board Committeechairmanship(s)/ Nlembrrship(s) hckt as "r':r" ir^."i,lOrr.'

*In case of committees. onlv h^/o committees, viz. the Audit Committee and theShkehoider's Relarionship Commifl ee are considered.

**The dircctors ofthe Compary does not hold directorship in any other listed entitv.

c) Expertise ard Skills of the Board ofDirectors

Jlre qoard of Directo$ of the company are required to uphold ethicar standards ofirtegdty and probrty ard are required'to hav" 
"*p".tlrl ;r,fi;;;; "ri "i*L"*"ar"rn lhe sectors relevanr for the growth ofthe C"tnil;y. 

--'

The Board members of the ComDanv ar
*at arro* rrrem io ma"re';;.'#Il;ffi,i,:]f [?",*iff iiilise 

and comperencres

llendance Pafiicular; ip(s) and othe. Board
commrft ee membership(s) / chairmanship(s)
held

No. of other dircctorsh
Name of
Dhectorc

thc Positlon

(s)
tso

46i0912021

At last A
held

Other
lorship(s)

omrDitlee
cnrbership(s)

ommtmcc
airnt.lnship(:

Dcbnarh II) I] Nri
NID ll Nil 2 NilSarkar ]D ) ll Ycs I 2 \llhyam Sundar
NFT) ll Ycs 7 Nit \il

Finrnce Lcaders 1nhip busColporatcl lnes tinan an 1l,1en anrllDrpo ncvl t.blhuctr on rnd cllic lenl finan alct ISmanagemenl 1br uc anduslen ance Ir ItsICSU ln clprofi n fin i!rc ial lll ana-qcnlclll.
ent andprocurem liuti sation I funds 4nd ll lhcrng llnancactr tres l1tanrl ti rlnancl l-es sa I theStrategy and

Planning
tation fApprec ternrlons trcnds. cho andlrate{ic crpcfle
ands]l iding t 1elcading atls tornallagemen 111 ake dec 11 rlain

(ilobal
Business

U of bal busnderstanding,
INESgio d lcsynam

algeo lllargraphrc kets uith an undcts 1ntand of \,cftindustry cals,
sdictiJUr'lrcgulatory ons. cconomt and broad

onVC bal markct ortonities.
Lcadcrship leadsexpenence to ax lltltTc flic i a11d lo achiency
Company goals undcrstanby din rhg tesopportult and threats.proccssc slralegjc and riskplanning t diandmanagclllcrl tltescusstng
1inancial and tenn

2ViU"aita Uajuiaar

conditions, cultLrrcs

Leadership



I

TheBoardhasidentifiedthefollowmgskills/expertise/competenciesfundamentalfolthe
effective functioning of the Company JJh areiurrentty avarlaule with the Board:

d) Number of Board meetings held and dates on which held:

Durinq lhe year ELTVEN tsoard meerings were held on'htl'h May202l'

rs,h lune 202l. :q^ lr""i6:i. 20fi lutv zozt-. l2'h. August'2021'

,^,h ^,,-,",')nrr zq'" ocioter'zozr" l2'h November'2021'

ll'' r*#b'J2o-ii it'n reuruarv'zoz z a lss March'2022

e) Responsibilities 
on strategy, policy and control. delegation of

The Board's Prime concentrahon ts 
'

.loHH 'p'Jfr[ uip'o'utt 
'ttur 

remain in the Board s domain besrdes revrew

# ;;;;;,;'p-.'f;'t;nce and reponing to shareholders'

O Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se:

" ililil;;,;' ;;;;r se. related ro anv other director on the Board'

g) Board comminees: ' - '-der rhe format approval of the Board lo carry

]f 
""'""#i 

i""il:ll'ff:.Tr:1T.'H;ri.,Ji"'i' ii't"'."". u':lLo::::lI:
Board as a part of good govemance Dractice The Board supervises the executlon

of its resDonsibrlities Uy rtr" t o**,["1. nnd is responsibli for lheir actron The

minutes of rhe meerings or uI comrnirr.", ".r" ptu".a before lhe Board. and

r\dnrrnistratton I-cadcrshiP ir administration of -ompany, results in long tcrnr growth

by planning, organising, directing and controlling the operalrons-

creating rules and regulations and making decisions towards achieving a

al or ob ictive of the C

werc duly taken on record

h) Number of Shares alrd cotrvertible instruments held by nor- executive

Iil"it""rtti" o,*","* holds any shares or convertible instruments in the company'

i) Weblink for familiarisation programmes imparted to ildependent director is

ol')ducti ccts,aspaterl 1sm proittn procuremIrrpcrl control, purchaselitvquaproduction.ec1 hn ical aspcctmarketing dESsal10 growdcl ngoprandmanagement ollCcnhancandarandbldbui

Procurcment,
Sales and

Marketing
bthesce lngpractldcvcln lng govemanceopTxperl andard llranagcmcntbomamtalnlnglders.allflt lclets1akeho engagements,effectivebuildin ongtcrmaccountab tv approPriateand obscrr'ingalandcthtcdri tn corpofas

(io!entance

disclosed:

of
sharc.strltegles



F

The Company has a familiarization programmes for independent directors and the
same ls avartable on the website of the Company (www.ballyiute.com). Thepresent independent directors are *"U 

"onu"rr-t'*ith th" op;rtion, # Ju,aindusfy, the Compary's model and their responsibilities as indei"ra"nt ai.""mrr.
However the familiarization programme wili be imparted as and *fr"n 

"onria"."Oby the board.

j) Othcr provisions:

E

It is he.eby confirmed that in the opinion of the Boad of Directors. thc
independent directors tulfill the conditions specified in tf," iief''lirt,.g
Regulations and are independent of the management. None of the indeDcndenl
orectors have resigned before Lhe expiry of Lheir renure of appointmenr. the
Lomp.any.has developed proper systems to enable the Board';f Directom topenodrcally review compliance repons prepared by the Company in resoecr otlaws-applrcable to the Company. Corrective steps are taken by the Companv torechiy 

^any 
instance of non-complrance. The Board of Drreciors hare devi"edprans ior orderly succession for appointrnents to lhe Board and to sentor

management level.

P

A separate meeting of lndependent Dircctors ofthe Company, withoul the attendancc ofNon-lndependent Direcors and members of the Managemen; ; h;ij;-i;iG;;"r;
2022 as required under Schedule IV to the Comparies a"t iotJ-1Coa" li ina"p.ra"rt
Directors). At the Meeting, the Independent Directors:

Reviewed the performance ofNon-Independdnt Directors and the Board as a whole,

Reviewed the performance of the Chaiman of the Company, taking into accoult theviews of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors; and e.I"r."a tfr" quufity,quantity and timeliness of flow of iniormation between the Company manaeenent anathe Boad that is necessary for the Board to 
"fr..t 

u.iy -J ,",i.#iil,*0..?f".. ,f,"i,duties.

Mr. Dipankar Sarkar and Mr. pradin_ Debnath attended the Meeting of Independent
Direcrors. Mr. Pradip Debnath chaired the meering.

None of the Non-Executive Directors and Independent Director of the Company has anymaterial pecuniary relationship or transacrions wirh the Company. 
- -- '-



3. AUDIT COMNIITTEE:

a) Brief DescriDtior ofTerms of Reference

The Company has duly constituted Audit Committee in compliance with provisions of
section 177 ofthe companies Act,2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation
and f)isclosure requirement) Regulations, 2015 as amended form time to time.

The tems ofrcference ofthe Audit Committee are in line with the Section 177 ofthe
Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligatior and Disclosure

requirement) Regulations, 2015. The broad functions ofAudit Committee:

a. To discuss and review the comment on Intemal Audit Reports submitted by
Company's Intemal Auditor.

b. To review the progrcss on implementation of the suggestioN made by Intemal
Auditors.

To discuss and review the observations of Intemal Auditors, cost control
measures, stafutory compliances etc. in various functional areas.

d. Recommending the appointment and removal of auditors and fixing their
remuneralion.

e. Revicw with the Management the annual, half-yearly and quarterly financial
statements before submission to the Board.

l)r Comno\ition. Nalne o[-\l(mhcr\ and Chairman.

'I he composition ()1-lhe Audit (\nnmittee is givcn belorv:

Name & Designation Categorl Number of N{eeting

,\ttendcd

Indcpendent Dir-cctor 6

\oD Ilxccuti\ e Dircctor 6

lndependent Dircctor 6

Mr. Pradip Debnath (Chairman)

Mrs. Nibedira Majumder (Membcr)

Mr. Dipankar Sarkar (Member)

c) l\l lr Il I INGS

During $e vear Si{ Audtt Committee meelings were held on 05'h May 2021,07'h June

202 t,-12'h J;ly 2021- 05'n Norember 2021 . 04 h February 2022. 0?'h M arch .2022.
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The Company has duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee in
compliance with provisions of section 178 of the companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 1g
of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosue requirement) Regulations, 2015.

4. NOI{INATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

a) Brief ription ofTerms o{ Reference

b) Com n. Name of ers and c atrman

The composition ofthe Nomination and Remuneration Committce is given below:

a. Make recommendations regaxdilg the composition of the Board, identify
Independent Directors to be inducted to the Board form llme to time and take
steps to refresh the composition ofthe Board from time to time.

b. Ide;tify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordalce with the crite a laid down,
rccommend to the Board their appointrnent and removal and carry out evaluation
of every Director's performance.

c. Formulate the cdteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board policy relating to the
remufleration ofthe Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

d. Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directon and the Board.

e. Devise a policy on Board Diversity.

Number of

Meeting

Attended

c) MEE CS

-\"nme & l)esignation ( alegor]

Mr. Dipankar Sarkar, (Member) Indepcndcnt Dircctor I

Mr. Pradip Debnath,(Chairman) Indcpcndent Dircclor I

Mrs. Nibedita Majumder (Member) \on Exccuti\e Dircctor I

During the year ONE Nomtnation and Remuneration Committee meetings were held on
l2d July,2o2l.



d) PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has devised the criteia for

"ruiuotion 
of tf," inaependent directors, the Board and its committees The Board carried

"ri'-"r"f Jr",i"n of independent directors on the basis of criteria laid down The

"r"f.rii", 
*". 0"." UV the Board ofDirectors except the directors who was evaluated'

5. REMUNER.{'I'ION TO DIRECTORS

a) Remuneratiol Policv

The Company has adopted a Remunemtion Policy for the Directors' Key^Managedal

p"..onr"1'ona other employees, pusuant to the provisions of the Act 2013 and SEBI

LODR Regulations.

The DhilosoDhv for remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Persomel and all other

".t,ir".t"#in" 
a".p-y i. based on the commitment of fostering a cultue of

r"ul".rt ip *itr] trust. 'l:he Remuneration Policy of the Company is aligned to this

philosophy.
i,t 

" 
No'n,i'ouoon una nemuneration committee has considered the following factors while

formulating the PolicY:

lt)Determlnethelevelandcompositionoflemuoerationthatwillattract,retainand
' ' ' 

-"rirri"'air""t"... KMPs, senior managerial personnel and other employees of the

Company.

lii) Provide a well balanced and performance based rcmuneration package taking into

account induslry standard and relevant corporate regulalions

(iii)Relationship of remunention to performance is clear and meets appropriate

perfomance benchmarks

b) Details ofRemuneration & Sittins fees

TheNon-ExecutiveDilectorsalelemunemtedbywayofsittingfees.'Thesittingfees

"^uutf"lo 
tft" r'loo-sxecutive Directorc is based on the number ofmeetings ofthe Board

Iiloia'ur'iir.-. 
"tr".,o.. 

of th. cornpuny were paid a sitting fe€ as under dudng the

fin*"iuf *"ot ZOZ f-22 for each meeting ofthe Board attended by them'

Directors are paid sitting fees at the rate of Rs 1000/- for attending each Board meetiogs'

6. STAKI HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

a) fia of non-e\qcutive director ns the

l he members and chairman ofthe committee are:_

commlttee :



Mr. Pradip Debnath (chairman)

Mrs. Nibedita Majumder (member)

Mr. DipaDkar Sarkar (member)

During dre year One Stake holders lJl,ty,2o21. Relationship committee meetings were held on 10rh

b) Nqme apd desigtratio[ of compliatrce olficer

H":flrt 
Kumar Agarwal. the Company Secretary of the Company is the comptiance

c) Investorscomplaints

No complaints were received from the Investors/Share holders.

7. FINANCE COMMITTEE

A^ committee of the. Board consrituted rn year 20r4 and re_constitured rhereaher roborow money up ro rhe exrenr of Rs. t50 c.";.. il ," d; ;;,ii.","1,i1"1i,0" *",n,,llj:.:f:,:i t"3 raken by others up ro rhe timit 
"r 

rullso""i,..lir,",ili,,.in." *u,conslrtuted to align wirh lhe requirements.of Cornpani.. e"i:Oi:. ffl" il..,n". *^re-consrtuted with effect liom l2'h n4 gh, r0ra;th-;";l;;r;, ili.ii,iu. srra.Singh and Mr. Pradip Debnath. The compositions ofthe corr.i_". 
"."1' 

"",
Mr Shyam Sundar Singh (MembeD

Mr. Pradip Debnath (Member)

The Cornmittee mel seven limes durino the year under reporl on 04 0o 2021. 01.0q 2021,t8/10t202t. )o 12t202t. rs,ot,zozz.6q,oz)zozz ana zs)6i'zdtt" 
'

8. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMNII.I'TEE (CSR)

a) Composition, trame of members and chairperson

Tte details ofcomposirion ofCorporare S^ocial Responsibility (CSRJ Comminee wrthname ot members and chairperson are as follows:

Mr. Pradip Debnath (chairman)

Mrs. Nbedita Majumder (member)

l-r



Mr. Dipankar Sarkar (member)

Mr. Sanjay Kr. Agarwal (Secretary)

During the year One Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meetings were held on

01"'June, 2021.

9. GENERAI- BODY MEETINGS

a) I) ofthe Iast th ,\nnu Nl held

lirancral Yt-ar l-ocation

20llt t 9 do-

20t9-20 -do

2020 21 -do-

Dale

26.09.2019

26.09.2020

06.09.2021

Special
Rcsolution

10.00 A. M None

10.00 A. M None

11.00 A. M None

b) POSTAL BALLOT

No spccial resolulion was passed last year through postal ballot and special resolution is

p,opir"d to b" por."d in the cunent year but such itim ofbusiness are not co'r'ered Lrnder

i""i". lib 
"r'trr" 

comparies' act i013 Further as per notification dated l3th June'

iorr,-i}r" 
"o-p^r", 

rtaving members up to two hundred are not required to tansact any

business lhrough Poslal ballol

IO. CODE, OF'CONDUCT :

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Member-s -and Senior

M-;;";;;; ;i-tt,"-Co-p-v. All the Board Members and Senior Management

Dersonnel have affirmed comphance with the Code for 2O2l'22 A declaration to this

!llecr duty signed uy manager forms part of$is Annual Repon'

1I. }'IN,TNS OF CON{MUNICATION

The Company had submltted its Quarterly, HalfYearly and Yearly financial results to the

i;u;;il#u;;;t after its aiproval bv the Board and published the same in News

Papers as required by listing Regulation'

Tirne



tr

ff ffi::.",k"Ti:#Jjl;:,x"t1gJ.Tf i,, ffi li [t&::?x,?iy 
are pub,ished in

i'"tt[r#],ry;frtr;*l,#^"ii,i#lffi#ffiifl,,;#:,.:*"..
12. GENf, R4,I, SIIAREIIOLDER INFORN,IATION

a) ,{nnual Genera, Ileeting

b)

;,1tffi *,m"y;:!:s.:J,ii:.*,!#,:. #il:;bet '2022 at I0.00 A.M
owrah-711201.

r
(lentativc)

c) Date ofBook Closine:

30th August, 2022 to O5s

d) Dividend

Quarrer ending June 30, 2022
Vuarter ending September ]o ,n))
vuarter ending Decemt", ii'in1-,'
euaner ending March lt,i&i""'

On or before l4rh
On or before 14rh
On or before l4rh
On or before l4,h

Angnst,2022
November. 2022
Febr,raty,2023
May,2023

September, 2022 (both day inclusive)

e)

The board has not recommended any dividend on Equity slares.

g: ;".",,.'di?iXf}$i",.;:I"?"1Y,flllh.,,

DematISIN 
_ Not Allotted

f)

s.)
s tABS Cons ultants Pvt. Ltd

"Stephen
6'h Floor,

House',, Room No.99
1. B.B D. I]ag (Lasl).

Kolkara 700 00I

h)

f,i,:li1.H;l;:22' entireEQuitr Shares orthe Company are being held in



Slab of Shareholdinqs
No. of

Shareholders No. of Shares %

1 500 15 590 0 004

501 1000 1 25 638 0.005
1001 - 2000

2001 - 3000 12 30 31375 424
3001 - 4000

4001 5000

5001 10000

10001 and above 12 30 1287 5456 99.75

40 100 129A1659 100

.j) Catesorv ol Sharcholdcrs as on 3lst Nlarch. 2022.

Cateqorv No. of Shares % of Shareholdinqs

nst tut onai nvestors
12882556 99 81

25143 0.19

Tota 12907659 100

NR s / OCBS

k) Stock Market Data - There was no trading during the year under review and
thus High / Low market pice data for Stock performance in comparison to broad
based indices can not be made.

l) Share Transfer Svstem -During the pe od under rcview, no complaint was
received flom the shareholders. No shaxe tuansfers were pending as on 3l"tMarch,
2022.

m) Resistcred ()lIcc 5, Sree Chamn Sarani, Bally, Howrah-711201

n) Plant Location -do-

o) ,\ddrcss lbr corrosDondence : -do-

13. CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

As required under Regulation t7(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disciosure Requirements), Regulations,2015, the Managing Director/Manager
and Chief Financial Officer ofthe Company have certified to the Board regarding
review of financial statement for the year under review, compliance with the
accounting standards and applicable laws and regulations, maintenance of intemal
control for financial reporting and accounting policies-

i) Distribution ofShareholdins as on 3lst Nlarch.2022

Body Corporate

lndian Public



,-#.,:il:l3l:\, ER.PorrcY / \

;11H;"i1hii$;].ffi ,.,;1'."r,ffi dd",]:.i$n:
None ofthe employee(s) has beea denied access to the Audit Committee.

15. CREDIT RATMIG

16. OTIIER DISCLOST,'RES

f,'f }x':,,"T,f;"I ::",T".,lJH"ill lillx.fr i: #:J:ilJ:::: :, ff,
at "IND
ows:-

Affirmed

' l: 
.ifl:fi t#j:J 

H'^1? J ::3:l I-1111 
i on s. 20 r 5. re ra r ed pany ran s acr ron.

pffi"ii[];':H]#:"*""lnx.{{ftm*":*$:i:r#

#fr ,*?i1*,1fr;*';,,f;$trft[rft H. I ]l fr riilr; :
rl.;,.,Tff ::"ilH:H:1ff ;tB,;f, i;:"ff J"iiiil"lfl ;f ilj..;';[f

flllif;fr Iffi $J**x*f.*rdffi T*fftu:r",:,;;

il[f:H:'#;:T#i#3;lr?.i;1"1ffiffin made in Note 3, to the nnancia]

Fund-based limit IND BBB/Stable
Non tund edbas tlimi IND A3. AffirmedTcrn ioan ]N.D BBB/Stable

Affirmedlerm Loan IND BBB/ Stablc {ssi

F



b) No nenalty has been imposed by- any stock exchaoge' SEBI or SEC' nor has there

' L-:- ,.w instance of ,ron-"olnp'u""J *iir' ony lelur requirements' or on matters

."r",i"*L irr" *pit"t market over the last three years

c) Disclosure of compliance with mandatory altd non-maldatory corporate

governance requirements: 
rots as

rhe companv has made. comprianc:"I:t}#Ti:$'"li,];LTii iiXl'i'llj*", 0,
specif,red in Clause 4a 

"f 
m: L"l'-C.Ti;;"'ie 'r.ii 

"i,rl 
schedule V ro listiog

ro 1i; of sub-regulahon (2) of Kegl

Regulations.

Nlandatorv requiremeols: The Lompany has 
-complied 

with all mandatory

,1i,11i",n",i. ,"i.' *e Lisling Agreement / Lisling Regulatrons

Place: Bally
Ddte I 04 .O'7 .2022

For and on behalf of the Board

I]ALI-Y COMPANY LIMITED

f,'^.-,- I

PR,,\D IP DEB\AI tI
DIRECTOR

DIN:06729238



In terms of the Listing Regulations, I hereby confirm and declare that. all the Board
Members and Senior Management Personiel of the Company have affirmed compliance
with the respective Code of Conduct, as applicable to them for the vear ended 31st
March,2O22.

I)cclaration on comDliance \r'ith flompany!s codc of conduct as required under
SEBI (LoDR). lations.20l5

For and on behalfofthe Board
BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED

Place: tsally
Date: 04 .07 .2022

.hrEtsNATH
DIRECTOR

DIN:06729238



COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

ll'ursuant to Regulation l7(tl) read $ith Part R ofSchedule ll ofSERI
(t.isting Obligations and Disclosure Rcquircmcnts) Regulations, 2015l

To
The Board ofDirectors
Bally Jute Company Ltd.

We, Shashi Prakash Purohit, Manager and Satyananda Sahoo, Chief Financial Officer of
Bally Jute Company Ltd (the Companl') to the best of our knowledge and belief certify
that:

a) We had reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
financial year ended on 31.03.2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and

belief. wc state that:

Thcse statements do not contain any materially untue statemelt or omit
any matcrial fact or contain any statements that might be misleading;

ll

b) We further state that to the best of or-rr knowledge and belief, there are no
transactions entered into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent,
illegal or violative ofthe Company's Code ofConduct.

c) We hercby declare that all the membem of the Board of Directom and Executive
Committee have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by
the Company.

d) We arc responsible for establishing and mai[taining intemal controls for financial
reporting and that we had evaluated the effectiveness of intemal control systems

of the Company pertaining to financial reporting of the Company and had

disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, if any, ofwhich we arc aware and the steps we have

taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

e) We had indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to
tlte Arditors and the Audit Committee:

significant changes, if any, in intemal coltrol over financial reporting
du ng the year;

CERTIFICATION FROM MANAGER & CFO OF THE COMPANY

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs and arc in complia[ce with existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulation.

i.

i.



II,

lll

Place: Bally
Date: 04.0i.2022

significant changes. if any, in the accr
and nar rhe .,,". r,^-r1",'i,,"r;:;:1X.if"Tl::',:,ll- ;i:J.:Xistatements: and
Instances ofsignificant fraud of which
inuolrement rh-erein. ;i;;;f ,h" #,*" 

hare become ar'rare and Ihe

sign i fi canr rore i,,r,. a;.;;; ;'l;,Xt;:1":fl :i :H#T,X"il:nnancral reponing.

Purohit =.ySatyananda Sahoo
(Chief Financial Oflicer)

(Manager)



I

PITANIOD ACAIIWAL & CO.
Praclising Corrpany Secretarics

IJ,{.C;I{I IIARKI]T
7l- a'ANNI\C STIit.tIit',
{rI FL(x)R. I{ooNI No.c{59
K()LKAt A-700001

409830107160
I-\IA IL:Dt!!l!!Lr!!r!lInllll_4gl!4tljlillll

{ ERTIFICATI: I.R()\l Pll,\Cl lSl\C CONI P.1\Y SIi('ltltl.\Rlh! IIIC,1RDING ( ()\l Pl-l\N( t OE
CONDIIIO\S OE CORPOIT{I I] (;O\ EIIN\NCE

Io
Ihe Nlembcrs of
BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED

ln my opin on and to the best of our rnformation and according to explanation given io us we

certfy that the company has complied with the conditons of Corporate GoveTnance as
stipulated inihe above mentioned SEBI (LODR) Reguatons,2015 / Llsling Agreements tolhe
exlent applcable to the Company during lhe year under report

We further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efflciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
aflaks of lhe company.

Place
tJale

Kollata
0.r.07.2012

Agarlval & Co.

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance by Bally Jute
Company Limited for the year ended on March 31 , 2022, as stipulated in Regulations t 7 to 27
and clauses {b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C,DandEof Schedule V ofthe Securities
and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and DisclosLlre Requirements) RegulaUons,
2015.

The cornpliance of conditlons of Corporate Governance s the responsib lity of the management
L4y exam nat on was I mited to procedures and implemenlation thereof, adopted by the company
for ensur ng the comp iance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. lt is ne ther an aud t nor
an expresslon of opin on on the linancial statements of the company.

s 5895
.1193

al

UDIN

(Propricror)
(1. P. No. :'1191

F005895D000560680

L



ANNEXURE,II TO T

lPursuant to Section 134(3)(m) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) ofthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014J

A. CONSERVATION OT ENERGY

i. Steps tsken or iEpact otr Conservation ofetrerry :

In the past few years, the Company has tried to improve energy efficiency
significantly by various measures. Steps taken to conserve energy include:

1. At its.plant, the Company has carried out various modifications in layout
to optimize energy comumption and reduce losses.

i. Enogy efficient motors are being installed in order to optimize use of
power.

3. In its plant and offices, the Company has replaced conventional light
fixtues with energy efficient fixtures such as LED lights and tubes.

4. Optimization of machine speed, particulady in Spirming Frames and S4A
Looms.

5. Maintenance of all machines, including boilers and compressots to make
them energy emcient and minimize losses.

ii. Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of ener$. :
The Company is making maximum use ofnatural lighting during day time
and gradually inducting safelux system to get the factory system
illuminated-

iii. Capital Investment on Energr Conservation Equipment: The
Company has been making investment on continuous basia fo; the pupose
of energy conservation.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

i. Elforts made tonards Technology Absorption :

Efforts towards technology absorption includcd continued ei.ibrts lbr
process improvcmenls and installation of upgraded plant & machinery to
improve the ellicicncy, productivity and profitability ofthe Compaly.

ii. Bencfits derived like product improvcment, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution :

Improved productivity and automation proccss. Cost reduction has
ho.wcver, been partly offset by the increase in cost ofother input.

iii. In case of imported technology (importerl during the last thrce years
rcckoned from thc beginning ofthc financial year) :



1.'I'hc details of technolosr imported: The Company has not
imported any tcclmolog], during the Iast thrce financial years.

2. Year ofimport: Not Appiicablc

3. Whether the technologr has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable
4. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken

placc, and the reasons thereof: Not Applicable
iv. [xpcnditure incurred on Rescarch and Dcvelopmcnt: Ni]

C. FOREIGN EXCHANCE EARNINGS /OTiTGO

Eamings Rs 2211.831

Rs 2769.50/-

\



Todi Mansion , 1, Lu ShLln Saranl

{N ear Poddar Court) ,111h Floor'
Room No 1t11, holkata - 700073

$ Rakesh Agrawal & Co, Ph.:+91 8100414920
[,{ :+91 9831214920

E-mail :.akesh220466@yahoo co in

ANNEIDPE ' t

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

TORTHE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,2O22

[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20141

!)

To,

The Members,
BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED

[CIN: 151909W81982P1C035245)
5, SREE CHARAN SARANI, BALLY,

HOWRAH. 711201, WEST BENGAL

I have conducted the Secretariai Audit ofthe compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good corporate governance practices by BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED

[hereinafter called the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me

a reasonable basis for evaluatjng the corporate conducts/statutory complia ces and expaessing my

opinion thereon.

Based on my verification ofthe company's relevant books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided to me by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct ofsecretarial audit,

the explanations and clarifications given to me and the representation made by the Management

and considering the relaxation granted by the Ministry of CorpoGte Affairs and Securities and

Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of COVID-19 Pandemic, I hereby report that

in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period coveringthe financial year ended on March

31,2022. Eenerally complied with the provisions ofActs, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards

listed hereunder subject to the repofting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, registeB, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2022, accotding to

the provisions oi
(il The companies Act, 2013 [the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(iil The Securities Contracts [Regulation] Act, 1956 ['SCRA'J and the rules made thereunder

(NA];

[iii]The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regu]ations and Byelaws framed thereunder [NA];
[iv]Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to

the eitent of [oreign Direct Investments, Overseas Direct lnvestments and External

Commercial Borrowing _ As per the information provided by the Company, its officers and

the documents made available to us the fbllowing are appiicable during the year:

alForeign Exchange Management (Exports ofGoods and Servicesl Regulations, 2000;

b)Foreign Exchange Management (Manner ofReceipts and Payments) Regulations, 2000i

[v] The fo]lowing Regulations and Cuideunes prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board oflndia Act, 1992 ['SEBI Act'] :'
a. The Securities and Exchange

Regulations, 2015;
ia [Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Company Secretary ln Practice

/



b. The Securities and Exctlange Board of Indra [Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirementsl ReSurations, 2o r 5- The company ii tistef wiitr'iJirtt, sto.t rr.h"ng"
Ltd.

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share TransferAgents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the companies Act and deaiing with crient;(companyitself is not registeied as Registtar io an Issue or ihare transfer Agent,
ABS consultants private Ltd provides s;Mces to the Company as its Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent)

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia [Delsting of Equity Shares] Regulations,
2009:- Intimation has been given to calcutt; stock E-xchange rid ior delisting of its
shares.

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India fsubstantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011- The Company hai made disclosurls in terms of re8ulation
30(1) and 3o(2)

However following are not applicable to the Company duringthe reportingperiod:-

a. The Secudties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

b. The Secudties and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefitsl
Regulations, 2014;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India flssue and Lisung of Debt Securities]
Regulations, 2008;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia [Buyback ofsecurities) Regu]ations,2018;
e. Other Acts- As per the information provided by the Compiny, its omcers and

authorize representative there is no such other act /s appticatte specifically to
the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards 1 and 2
issued by The Institute ofCompany Secretaries oftndia.

I report that during the period under review the Company has substantially complied with the
provisions ofthe Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I firrther report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and its
authodzed representatives during the conduct ofthe audi! and also on the review ofthe euarterly
Compliance Report by respective department heads/Company Secretary/CEO taken on record by
the Board of Directors of the Compan, in my opinion, adequate system and processes and control
mechanism exist in the company to monitor and to ensure the compliance with applicable general
iaws such as Labour Law and Environmental Laws. However, it is reported that there is haud
hom an employee of the Company who withdrew an amount of Rs. 54,93,964/- by way of
theft. Necessary legat action has been initiated bythe Company.

I further report, that the compliance by the company of the applicable financial laws, like direct
and indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to
reviewbystatutoayfinancialauditorand otherdesignated professionals.



I further report, that the Board of t
uatance or rxecutive ,,.".,"^,'i"l' ,''t"ttors 

of the company is duly conqituted with proper

ff r'#.1*liliH,:T:**+1?:i"'.i".t"r",i;:i;;:ix;'iTffi::n:xji:
Manager. The .nr*". ,111.".,."1;:. 

of Mr' shashl Prakash Purohit was regutarized as
p".ioJuna"..uui"*',i-";;;,;;';';.';tl" of the Board of Directors that took place during thecompliance with the provisions ofthe Act.

Adequate notice is given to ali director
a"tuit"d not". on ,gln;;;;* :::f 

t: 
"chedule 

the Board/committee Meetinss, asenda and

#:,',:;il'*IH*1ffj;;::ffi ;:il:li"','# :H::T* i:tTffi :::Xi;Xn::
I:j:[? 

O*,rlon is carried through."None of the members has given dissenting view as per

i further report that there are adeouate
with the size ; ;;;;il ffi:fijl"^tj.T-"" 'l:*sses 

in the companv that commensurare
ir*.,.ut".,."guirtio'n-r;;;;ill"J"t*ty to monitor and ensure compliance with applicabie

I further report that during the audit period the Company has not undertaken any such specificevent / actions that can have a maior bearing on the company,s affairs in pursuance of the aboverelerred laws, rules, regulahons, guidelines, standards, etc.

i:::::[:li]iff;rlfith our retter oreven date which is annexed as 'Annexure-A' and rorms an

For Rakesh Agrawal & Co
[Practicing Company Secreta esl

(Prop: Rakesh Agrawal)
M No- F8792
Cp No- 9014

UDIN: F004792D000SS9760

E8
Placer Kolkata
Date: O4,O7.2022

tcs
CP

8192
9014

FGR4

ac



ANNEXURE - A" to the Secretarial Audit Report

lo.
The Members,
BALLY JUTE COMPANY LIMITED

ICIN: 151909wB19B2PLC035245)
5, SREE CHARAN SARANI, BALLY,
HOWRAH. 711201, WEST BENGAL

Our report ofeven date is to be read alongwith this letter.

1. Maintenance ofSecretarial aecords is the responsibility ofthe Management ofthe Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the Audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness ofthe contents ofthe Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe
thatthe process and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Our audit was based on the examination ofbooks and records maintained by the Company.
4. Our Audit examination was restricted to Iegal compliances ofthe applicable laws to be done by

the Company; we have not checked the operational and business aspects relating to the same.

5. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and book of
accounts of the Company as well as correctness of the values and figures reported in various
disclosures and returns as required to be submitted by the Company under the specified laws,
though we have relied to a certain eratent on the information fumished in such returns.

6. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

7. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and

standards is the responsibility of the manageirent. Our examination was limited to the

verification ofprocedures on test and sample basis.

8. Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial, and opeaating controls,

there is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non_compliances may not be

detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with audit
practices.

9. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairc ofthe
Company.

For Rakesh Agrawal & Co.

ng Company Secretaries)

Rakesh A$awal)
M No- F8792
CP No- 9014

fcs r 8'92
CP r 9014

Pla.e: Kolkata
Datet 04,07.2022

UDIN: r008792D000559760



AN/\,EYr?.8- l!'

S. Dalmiyu & Associutes
C ttrtt1xut 1' $ pu'stu y1 e 10$

SBCRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF
BALI-Y .IUTE ANY I,IMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31s1'MARCH. 2022

I. M/s. S. Dalmiya & Associates, Practising Company Secreraries have examineil:

(a) all the documentsand records made available to me and explanation provided by M/s. Bally Jute Company
Limited ('the listed entity"),

O) the filingv submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,
(c) Pebsite of the listed entity,
(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,

for the year cnded 31'1 March, 2022 ("Review Pcriod") in respect of comptiance u,irh rhc provisions of:

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Acr, 1992 ('.SEBI Acr',) and the Regulations, circulars,
guidelines issued thereunder; and
(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thercunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (..SEBr,);

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been
examined, include:-

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenrs) Regulations,
2015; (Not attracaed during the year under reyiew)
(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosue Requirements) Regulations, 20 I 8;
(Not attractad during the year under review)
(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
201 1; (Not attracted during the year under review)
(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securiries) Regulations, 20 t 8; (Not attracted during
the year under aeview)
(e) Secudties and Exchange Board of India (Sharc Based Employee Benefirs) Regulations, 2014; (Not
attracted during the year under review)
(0 Serurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debr Securities) Regularions, 2008; (Not
applicable)
(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non Convertible and Rede€mable prefercnce

Shares) Regulations,2ol3; (Not applicable)

76, Ashulosh Mukherj€e Road. Kolkata- 700 025, Ph: +91-9874316346
Email: sdalmiya.assocrales@gmail.com, Websile: www.sdalmiyaassociales com



(h) Sccurilies and Exchangc Bo.ud ol India (Prohibition ol Insider Tradine) Iiegularions, 2015; (Nof iftracted
during the year under review)

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Tmnsfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 (Not attracted during the year under review)

and circulxff/ guidelincs issued thereunderl

and based on the above cxarnin lion, I hereby rcpor( rhal, during the Rcvielv Period:

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions ofthe above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued
thereunder, except in rcspect of matten specified below:-

Sr. No. Compliance Requiremenf
(Regulations/ circulars / guidelines
including spccific clause)

Deviations Observations/ Remarks of the
Practicing Company Secretary

NIL NIL NIL NIL

o) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the prcvisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it app€ars from my exarnination of those records.

(c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directofi/ material
subsidiaries either by SEBI or by stock Exchanges (including under the standard operating procedurcs issued
by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulary guidelines issued
thercunder:

ror S. DrlDiyr & Associales

No.38t53

;.
, &.'t

-,.''

Sr. No. Observations of the
Practicing Company
Sccrchry in thc
previous rcporh

Obseryations madc in the
secretarixl compliance
r€port for the year
cnded... (The ytars are to
be mentioned)

Actions
taken by the
listed entity,
ifany

Comments of the
Practicing Company
Secretnrv on tlre
actions taken by the
lisl€d entity

NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL

CO? lio. 19603

Phce: Kolkata
D.rte:18.05.2022

UDIN: ,\038 153D0003376:t1
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0$
S. Dalmiya & Associates

Conrytnj',lecreturiet

Rcgulation 3..l(3)
Obligations and

0)(i) of tirc SEBi
RegulatiorN. 20 I 5)

(Listing

To,
The Members of
BallJ Jure ComprIt Limited
5. Srce Chxran Sarani.
Ballt, Howrah- 7ll20l

I have examined fie releranl regjsters, records. f
nm:l irnixi#ilxl:3T.xt tff 

,::-:i,"',fl$: fl:ffi ffi J,r#:'"]T, I;,?:la"{:*'#l;
issuins.rhis cenirha,e t,;"il;J;;";:;ijilp.flli,ri".l[i,,T$ff:,,,L:Tttlnl*;;e,,,;i:i*j
secuntjes Exchanse Board of rndia (Lisrjns obrigation" and nr""r*,* ir"q"#",oii"eriJ*", r0,s.

ll##i3fi,iliJ:li:ffi:*,1'-Ii:ilT,":'* "ccordins,o 
$e ve,incarons,incrudnsDirecrors rden,i,rca,ion

(ompany & rls olficers. I h...uy...1;1, 11.,u, n;n'u '1l.as 
considered necessary and erplanado;s tumished to m€ b) rhe

r;"-.iui v.- *a;a o, !l;il;;.'jo)ini;:" "t "e 
Dire(lors on the Board oI ttri co-n"nu a5 r1u1.6 6.1o* 1o,,1.

u,rertors o, companies by rr,. s"",tr., una r* ?*n debarred or dirqual;fied nom beiniapiornred orconrinurng as
such orher Saturory aurh,o.-- 

-*-.,-., au L\change Board of tndia. Min,srry of Co.po=.rr. afru;". Xof*r,u or.uf

Ensuring the erigibiiiry of for the appoinhent /-conlinuiry of every Direcbr on fte Board is the respnsibitity of lhemanagemenl of lhe Company. Our resDonsibitiry is.ro.expre.s an opinion o, *.". U"-i"i."."r. 
"..lication. Thiscer'|rrcare is neirher an as\urance ar to irre runre viau;ri,v or,r'. co*p-v no, Jii. .ii,.ii"'r'- nr*,i*** ,*r*whrch lhe managemenr has conducred rhe affats of rhe Company.

For S. Dlllniya & Asso.iares

o.38l5J
COP No. 19601

Place: Koikata
Date;18.05.2022

UDIN: A038Is3D000337683

Sr. \o. ofDirector DIN
I I)ate ofNibedna 07 r68: r4 04/05/20 r5sh 06763611
3. 05/03/2021

Sarlar
26/02/2020

DebDalh 067292:lli 0a/ t 1/2013

. 
76. Ashutosh Mukherje€ Road. Kotkata- 700 025. ph. ,91-9824316346

Emall soatmtya assoclales@gmail.com, Webstte $1^wsdalmiyaassociales cor
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|Jug:l tr-FE; v.l

RUPOR',I ON CORPOR,\TE SOCTAL RESPONSIBIT',Il Y (CSR) A(l rIYl tIF',S

(pr\uunrtoscclionl:lsorlhe(oNpaDits]\(1.20l3c1ht.rct'')readwitlruletlof(lompatries((sR)Rules'2011)

l.

2

A brief outlire of the company's CSR policy, including overview of proiects or

p.og"u.a". proposed to be undertaken' We believe irl a responsible shared value

Ippi*"t m augmint industrial gro{th together with actions directed to create prosperity

#ong all o.rr .ruk"hotd"r., employees and the community at large Du ng the year' our
-S* 

irooo-, lv"r" oriented towards various activities such as Eradicating hunger' poverty

& malnutrition.

The CSB activities of the Company are aligned with the a'tivities specified in schedule

VII of the ComPanies Act, 2013.

't hc (lomposition of thc (lSR Committee

sl.
No

\ame oi Dlrcctor
Designatiod Nature

ofDirectorship

Number of
meetings of

CSR Committee

held during the

year

Number of
meetings ofCSR

Committee

attended during

the year.

I \4r. Pradrp Dcbnath

Independent Non-

Executive Director
- Chairman

1 I

Mr. Dipankar Sarkar
lndependent Non-

Executive Director
l I

3 Mrc.Nibedita Majumdar
Non-Executive

Dircctor
1 I

I Mr. Sanjay Kr. Agarwal Sccretar-Y l 1

3.Providethew€b-tlnkwherecompositionofCsRcommittee,CsRPolicyandcsR
projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company :

http://www.ballYiute.com

4'ProvidethedetailsoflmpactassessmentofcsRprojectscarriedoutinpursuanceof
sub-rule (3) of Rule 8 of the Compalies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules'

2014, if applicable (attach the report) ; Not Applicable'

/



5. Details of thc amount
oI the (-'ompanics (Co
required for set olTfor

avxilahlc for set_off jn pursuance of suh_rule (3) oI rule
the linancial
rporatc Social

) crr, if
resp

anl.
onsihititr lloiic\) Rutcs, 201.1 and am

6. Averoge net profit of thr ComDxnrc mpulalion of ( sR fas pr.r Section t:?ffili::: iTil;Ili,:"^ "",he 
purpose of

-::::Jlr"l^fi|#enditure (two percent or rhe amount as in item 6 aboye)

Nlanner.in $.hich the amount spcnt durilrg the
CSR amount spent or unspent fbr the lilrancial

financial year : As per CSR policy

year:

7

8. Details of CSR spert for the financiat year : Rs. g,46,000/_
a. Total amount spent for the firancial yearj Rs. g,46.000/_,i,r.
x* Note: - Company spent in CSR morc

:;:,:.ff r*, jfi *;*il,#,#r*[x,:1.:9ffi ilT,TT:ill;lillJTJ
b. Amount unspert: NIL

c.

d.

net profit of
provide thc

sl. Iiinancial
Year forAmount availablc set-off froIrl

p rrcrdin,, financial vears (in Rs.) set-off for the financial
year,, ifany (in Rs.)

,{mounl required lo be

ot.{pplicable as no amount is req uirrd to bc set-off -

Amount Unspenr (iD Rs.)
'Iotal

Unspen
,\mount transferred to
t CSR Accou t A per

section l-l 6).s( per second proyiso to
l3s(s).

section

Amou n t
specified

tran s ferrerl to an fund.l
u d Sch cedul asyII

Spent for the
Financiai year. (in
Rs.)

Total Amount

.\mount. I)atc oI
transler.

Name ol'
thc PuDd

,\nr1)unl. I)atc ol'
transf'cr.8,46,000/_ Nil ---N. A. - ---N. A. _ \it

9

,;: ;J ;ff"',Hil:,,1,.i,TJ1":J",;1":i,,,...,,1 0 percenr of rhe a\ craqe
rca\on\ for no, .p*ni;* ; ;; ;,,.,, 

"1T 
,|li]"lli.llj;i1,, comrr n, .h,rrl



T

-r ft{EEsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation andDirorhg of CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives alld policy of the
Coopenl.

\\'e hereby declare that implementation and monitoring ofthe CSR policy are in compliance
$ith CSR objectives and policy ofthe Company.

f*-lrt
Date :- 04.0'1 .2022 Chairman oI CSR (irmmrrt--c

,

!-l.rb.-.+\-


